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Honorable Mayor, Merubers ofthe Cþ Council,
an-d Cify Manager, and Citizens of the Ciff of Snyder

staæ law requires that all general-purpose local govemments publish within six months of the slosE of each
fiscal year a complete set of financial statements present"d in conformity wi*. gêneruily ;;ì;;
accounting principles Çaepl and audited ìn ¿ccordance with generally u.o"p-ted auaiiing staiaarAs üy afrm of licensed cenifiod public accountants; Pwsuent to-that rðquirement, w.e uã,reuy issue the
comprehensive annual financial report of the City of $nyder for the fiscal year ended Septemb o gO, ZAn .

This report consists of rnanagement's 
-representatíons 

concerning the finances of the City of Snyder.
Co-nsequently, managernent assumes ñrll iesponsibiþ for thecoãpleteness and retiaUitity'of ;ú;i'th-
inforuatíon presonted.in ,lgttqo*, ro piovide a ieasonabte basis for making tner.-nãpr"r"nati"oq
mânâgemenf of'the City of Sn¡rder has established a comprehensive ínternal boãtrol ûamãwork $ar i;
de¡tgqe{ both to protect the governmentis assets from lois, theft" or misuse and to .o*pit" r"f"|"o,
ryliable information for the preparation of the Çity of Sny{er's finaucial stateqents in cgnfönoify iilt
GAAP. Because the cost of internat controls should notoutweigh their benefits, tne-City of Snyder's
comprehensive framewo¡k of intçrnal controls has bee.n desigped toþvide r"*ooaúle ratheithan absolute
ãssurance that the fi¡ancial statemqnb will be frqe ûom material misstatement. As management, w€ a.sse,rt
that, to the best of our knowledge and betief, this financial report is cornplete and reüaÈ'le in all materi;
rsspec8.

îhe Crly of .srryder's ftiancial statements have been audited by Davis, Kinard & Co, p.C., a firn of
licensed Tniügd pubtic accowrtanß. Tho goal of the tt;drd.nt -"¿il ** 6 p.åuiar reasonable
assurânce that the .finanoial statÊments of .the Cit¡r of Snyder foithe fiscal year onOeO Säpærnb.i gó, ZOiã;
aro &ee of rnaterial misstatement Tåg inaependent audit invotve¿ "x"mijog,;-"tä'b*i", "í¡ã¿"r-iïqpgfg ú" aftgunls a¡rd disclosues in the fmancial saremenr¡; asqessing aãrprôrnrinà priniiptes'sea
and slgnifiÇûût estimates made by managgmen[; and ovaluating tbe overall financiat staæmãnt preientation,
The q{ p$dent'auditor cottclrlaed,.lasã{ upon the audit; rhar-rhere w,as areassnabtr 6¿,i; f";ã¿_ä;-;
uaqualiffed opinion that the Cit¡r ¡¡ tttydey's fi,rr¿n.cial star€-ïnexrs for the fiscat year ;*i;J¡ùft*i;r-30;
?ary are fairly plelenPd inconformity wittr GAAP. The independenr audiror" trport ii pteränæau, tl,î
firs! component,ofthe financial section of this re¡ort.

.G+$P.reau¡9 ihat mpr-rggement proqide a narratíve infoduction, overview, and anatrysis to acoompany the
basic flnanp'i'al st¿tements in the forni ofManagenent:s Disóusslon ana A"dy,r* fvnlaÀ1. frtxiðu1rJ'
transmitat is designed to conplemeat t\4Dd¿.{ and should be read in conjunorion wirh ir. *ä O* ;¡
Snyder's MD&A ean bc found immediatety following the report ofthe indepsndeffi aüditor;.

Frqflle of the Government

pg 
-Ctty 

of Snyder, inyornøated in 19^0Jt is locaæd in the north.westera part of the state, îhe Cþ of
Sqyder our-rently occupies a land æea of 8.?3 square milçç and çerves 

" 
populatio* of f i,¿OO, fhe Ció oisnydø is empowered to levy a,proper-ty tax on ¡ott¡ real aa¿ p*tsåoål ùBe$ir;juru¡ø wirhin irs

boundaries. It alsó it empowered þy s-taæ statute to êxt€nd its go¡porate ltmits by ;;xatlog w¡ictr occurs
periodicatl¡r rrvlren deemed appropriate by the govenring council

F: .ciny of 
-Sny. 

der operare:j rrnder the council-manager form of governrnent. policy-making and
legislative authotity,are vestedin.a governing gouncil conlisting of the rãayor an¿ s¡xo|h*,i,.o,Ë;i ü;
gpv€rnitg coUltcil is resporrsible, 4qrqtg otlrer things, for þæsing ordinunces, adop,t¡r¡g ifre ¡"¿ËJ,
appoÍntinp; cornmþs. and hitilrg both the gove¡.npentrg managei ærd atronréy. íhJÈov;m-ñ,;
manageris responsible for carrying out the polibies and ordinances óif tlre goveminl .0"*ii ã; oi,ileñ;



the day-to-day operations of the government, and for appointing the heads of the various departrnents. The

council is elected on a non-partisan basis. Council members serve two-year staggered terms, with four

single-member district council members elected every two years, and the mayor and two at-large council

members elected every two years also.

The Cþ of Snyder provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; animal control;

the maintenance of highways, streets, and other infrastructure; water and sewer services; and sanitation

services. The Cþ of Snyder is also financially accountable for the Development Corporation of Snyder,

which is funded by the Cþ's additional sales tax of 3l8o/o to be used for economic development. The

Development Corporation is reported separately within the City of Snyder's financial statements.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Snyder's financial planning and control. All
agencies of the City of Snyder are required to submit requests for appropriation to the government's

manager on or before the first Monday in May each year. The government's manager uses these requests

as the starting point for developing a proposed budget. The govemment's manager then presents this
proposed budget to the council for review prior to August 1. The council is required to hold public

hearings on the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by no later than September l. The

appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and deparhnent (e.g., police).

Deparhnent heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations

between departrnents, however, require the City Manager's approval. Budget-to-actual comparisons are

provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for which an appropriated arurual budget has

been adopted. For the general fund, this comparison is presented as Exhibit B-3 as part of the basic

financial statements for the governmental funds.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered from

the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the Cþ of Snyder operates.

Local economy. The City of Snyder is located in the northwestern part of the state. The economic

condition and outlook of the City of Snyder has improved with the stabilization of the local oil economy

and the completion of the fourteenth year of operation of a 1,392 bed State Prison. This facilþ has

provided employment for approximateLy 392 firll time people. The annual payroll is estimated at

$6,000,000 which, turning seven times before leaving the communþ, represents the equivalent of more

than $40,000,000 annually to the community. The State has also selected Snyder for a distribution site for

multþle prisons in the West Texas area.

The region (which includes the Cþ of Snyder and the surrounding unincorporated area within the same

county) has an employed labor force of approximately 1,762 with an unemployment rate of 4.6%.

Meanwhile, there continues to be a discernable trend toward slow, steady growth.

While having a positive impact on the economic status of the City, the anticipated, gradual growth of the

Cþ presents sþificant challenges. If the current level of services is to be maintained, the City will need

to explore new methods of obtaining financial resources.

Long-term financial planning. The governing council has been successful in obtaining an amendment for

the Sub-title D landfill to eliminate the synthetic liner on the final cover at a cost of $30,000'

Other future plans include replacing existing cast iron water and sewer lines, and also constructing two new

water towers for future development in a new subdivision.

ll



Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in
certificates of deposit and Texpool. The maturities of the investments range frõm 90 âays to 215 days, with
an average maturþ of 180 days. The average yield on investments was .25 percent for itre government.

Pension and other postemployment benefits. The City of Snyder provides pension benefits for its
employees. These benefits are provided through a state-wide plan managed by the Texas Municipal
Retirement System.

Additional information on the City of Snyder's pension arangements can be found in the notes to the
Financial Statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Snyder, Texas:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type

activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining

fund information of City of Snyder, Texas, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2013, and the related

notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the F inancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the desigr¡

implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable ¿ßsurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the fin¿urcial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entþ's preparation and fair presentation

of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we

"*pr"5-ooluch 
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and

thê reasonablenesi of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinions.
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Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Snyder, Texas, 
as of September 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows 
thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the general fund for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis and TMRS schedule of funding progress on pages 3-10 and 41 be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City of Snyder, Texas’ basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and 
individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and budgetary schedules are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and budgetary schedules are fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
them. 
 
 

  
       Certified Public Accountants 
Abilene, Texas 
March 21, 2014 



CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the City of Snyder, we offer readers of the City of Snyder's financial statements this

narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Cþ of Snyder for the fiscal year ended

September 30, 2013. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dollars.

Financial Highlights

Entity-Wide

The assets of the City of Snyder exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year

by $24,205 (net position). Of this amount, $10,694 (unresnided net position) may be used to
meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
The government's total net position increased by $782. 125.23o/o of this increase is from
govemmental activities and a decrease of (25.23)% from the business-type activities.

Fund Statements

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Snyder's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $6,808, an increase of $1,061 in comparison with the prior
year. Approximately 93% of this total amount , 56,327 , is unassigned and øvailqble þr spending at

the government's discretion, and 7% is non-spendable for inventories and advances to other funds
and committed to economic development through Chapter 380 agreements.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $6,328 or

99Yo of toølgeneral fund expenditures, excluding capital outlay.

The Cþ of Snyder's total bond debt decreased by $785 (18%) during the current fiscal year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Snyder's basic financial
statements. The Cþ of Snyder's basic financial statements comprise three components: l) govemment-

wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report

also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-llide Finøncíal Statemenß

The statement of net positlon presents information on all of the City of Snyder's assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net positior¡. Over time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the fïnancial position of the Cþ of Snyder is improving or
deteriorating.

TJne statement of actívities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cashflows. Thus, revenues and expenses are

reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,

uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide furancial statements distinguish frmctions of the Cþ of Snyder that are

principally supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues (governmental activities) from other

functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion oftheir costs through user fees and charges

(business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City of Snyder include general government,

public safety, public works, and culture and recreation. The business-type activities of the City of Snyder

include a Water and Sewer Authorþ and Sanitation.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages I l-12 of this report.

a

a

a

a

a
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CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSN

FUND FINANCUL STATEMENTS

Fund financial statements. Afund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or obj ectives. The City of Snyder, like other state

and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Snyder can be divided into two categories:
governmental fünds and proprietary ñrnds.

Governmental funds, Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's neax-term financing requirements.

Because the focus on governmental fi¡nds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for gwernmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. By doing
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the govemment's near-term financing decisions.
Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
gw ernment al funds and gov ernment al activities.

The City of Snyder maintains two individual governmental funds. Information is presented sepaiately in
the governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the general fund which is considered to be a major fund. Individual fund
data for the nonmajor governmental fund is provided in the form of combining stqtements elsewhere in this
report.

The governmental ftnd financial statements can be found on pages 13-16 of this report.

The Cþ of Snyder adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison
statement has been provided for the general frrnd to demonstrate compliance with this budget on page 17.

Prcpfietary funds. The City of Snyder maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise

funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. The Cþ of Snyder uses enterprise funds to account for its Water and Sewer
Authorþ and for its sanitation operation. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to
accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Cþ of Snyder's various functions. The City of Snyder
uses internal service funds to account for iti garage and for its self-insurance. Because both of these
services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included
within governmental øctivities in the government-wide financial statements.

Enterprise funds provide the same type of information as the govemment-wide financial statements, only in
more detail. The enterprise fund financial statements provide separate information for the rùy'ater and Sewer
Authorþ and for the sanitation operation, both of which are considered to be major funds of the City of
Snyder. Conversely, both internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the
proprietary firnd furancial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the
form of combining statemenls elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 18-22 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fi¡nd financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages23-40 of this report.

4



CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the City of Snyder's progress in funding
its obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees. Required supplementary information can be
found on page 4l ofthis report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds and internal
service funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary information on pensions.
Additional schedules related to major governmental and business-type fi,rnds are also included as
supplementary information. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on
pages 42-60 ofthis report.

GOVERNMENT-IYIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial
position. In the case of the City of Snyder, assets exceeded liabilities by 524,205 at the close of the most
recent fiscal year.

By far the largest portion of the City of Snyder's net position (56Yo) refTects its investrnent in capital assets
(e.g., land,,buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets Íhat are
outstanding. The City of Snyder uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City of Snyder's investment in its capital
assets is reported net ofrelated debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

CITY OF SNYDER'S Net Position

Current and other assets

assets

Total assets

liabilities
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net investment in assets

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities

2012 2013

827 $7 l4
126

54
I
9

740760
103t20
667649

769

J

77

9

126J

Total

2012 2013

$15 74t $r 703
I t28 l
33 869

9

10

l3 107 13 ll
Restricted
Unrestricted 843 l0

Total net

The remaining balance of unrestricted net position $10,694 may be used to meet the government's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Snyder is able to report positive balances in all three
categories of net position, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and
business-type activities.

The government's net position increased by $782 during the current fiscal year. The majorþ of this
increase represents the degree to which increases in ongoing revenues have outstripped similar increases in
ongoing expenses. The majority of the increase in revenues is due to an increase in property tax and sales
tax revenues.

t7 1

5

2012 2013

$8.914 S 6.902
15"195 16.442
24.109 23.344
9.t20 8.45r

556 657

9.676 9.108

to,r74 10,385

4.259 3.851
i 9,969 s14,433 514,236



CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CITY OF SNYDER'S Changes in Net Position

Revenues:
revenues:

for services
grants and

Contributions
Capital grants and
Contributions

Governmental
Activities

2012 2013

$l t42

128 328

Business Type
Activities

Total

2012 2013

7 067

128 329

53s497

revenues:
taxes I 761 I 76t 1

Other taxes J 76
Grants and contributions not
resticted to

Other 30 207 49

Total revenues 7,197 7,916 15,756 16,615

General 584 I
Public J J 78
Public 99s 1 198 995 I 198
Culture and recreation 410 433 410 433
Water & sewer 174
Sanit¿tion

Total expenses 6,331 6,861 14,331 15,713

Change in net position 866 1,055 1,445 902

of 125 21 23
Prior

of $ 991 $

GOVERNMENTAL ACTWITIES

Govemmental activities increased the Cþ of Snyder's net position by $979. Key elements of this increase
are as follows:

Charges for services increased $245 or 2lo/o as the administrative fee charged to enterprise funds
was increased.
Property taxes increased $134 or 8olo from prior year. Property tax rates remained the same at
$.4445 per One Hundred Dollars fuom 2012 to 2013, Sales taxes increased $558 or 22o/o fuom
prior year, as the local economy is rebounding. Other increases include hotel/motel occupancy
taxes ($65).
Public safety expenses were 48.7% of the Cþ's governmental expenses. Public safety expenses
increased $l 16 from the prior year.

23

i
3

Net

Net

1

a

a

a

6

2012 2013

$ 8.337 $8.680 $9,479 $1(

38

3,646 4.:

184 t9

8,559 8,699

5,507 6,174 s,5(
2.473 2.678

7,980 8,852

579 (153)

13"854 t4"433
76\ I ø4\

$l 3$1



CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AIYD ANALYSIS

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities

general
government

public safety public works

@expenses

revenues

culture and
recreation

I

Mg
lwñ
Bgwg'-

ffi¡w
Bffi
|wF
ffi WX

w WW lwp

Revenues by Source - Governmentat Activities

other taxes
15%

other revenue
Oolo

sales taxes
39%

charges for
services

18%

operating grants
contributions

4o/"

capital grants and
contr¡butions

o%

property taxes
24o/o

7



CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Business-type activities decreased the Cþ of Snyder's net position by $197. Key elements of this decrease
are as follows.

a Charges for water and sewer services decreased due to a very dry year and resticted water usage.

6000

5000

@l expenses
ä program revenues

2000

1

Water & Sewer Sanitation

FINANCIALANALYSß OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earliet the City of Snyder uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmentøl funds. The focus of the City of Snyder's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resoìrces. Such information is useful in assessing
the City of Snyder's financing requirements. in particular, unassignedfund balance may serve as a usefrrl
measure of a govemment's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Snyder's governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $6,808, an increase of $1,061 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 93Vo of
this total amount, $6,328, constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the
govemment's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is made up of $481 in nonspendable fund balance
for inventories and advances and also committed to economic development through Chapter 380
agreements.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Snyder. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unassþed fund balance of the general frrnd was $6,328 while total fund balance reached $6,809. As a
measr¡re of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total
fund balance to total ftnd expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents l00o/o of total general fund
expenditures, while total fund balance represents l07Yo of that same amount.

I
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CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The fund balance of the City of Snyder's general fr¡nd increased by $1,058 during the current fiscal year
and increased $945 in the prior fiscal year.

Budgeted sales tax was increasedby ll.34Yoand the actual increase was36.43Yo from sales tax
budgeted in2012.
Budgeted franchise tax was increased by 15.78% and the actual increase was 4.49o/o fuom
franchise budgeted lr:^20t2.

Propríetary fands. The City of Snyder's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in
the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position of the Water and Sewer Authorþ at the end of the year amounted to $2,212, and
those for the Sanitation Fund amounted to $1,640. The net decrease in unrestricted net position for the
Water and Sewer Authorþ was $450 and the net increase for the Sanitation Fund was $42. Other factors
conceming the finances of these two funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City of
Snyder's business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Actual revenues were higher than final budgeted revenues by $902 and actual expenditures were $225
lower than final budgeted expenditures.

The key elements of actual expenditures below budget were as follows:

¡ Administration $28 below budget
o Police $125 belowbudget
¡ Fire $37 belowbudget
o Street maintenance $115 below budget

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets. The City of Snyder's investrnent in capital assets for its governmental and business qæe
activities as of September 30, 2013, amounts to $19,568 (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and systems, improvements, machinery and equipment,
park facilities, roads, highways, and bridges.

CITY OF SNYDER'S Capital Assets
(net ofdepreciation)

a

a

Govemmental
Activities

Business Type
Activities

Total

2012 2013 2012 2013
Land $ 370 $ 43s g 676 $ tqZ

294 267 706 74
other than 182 5 ll

and 1 104
Construction in 775 749
Total

Additional information on the City of Snyder's capital assets can be found in note III.C on pages 29-31 of
this report.

81
1

9

2012 2013
$ 307 $307
4.412 4.t07
4.936 4,829
5.043 4.450
755 2,749

$15,195 $16,442



crTY oF SNYDER, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LONG.TERMDEBT

Long-term debt. At the end ofthe current fiscal year, the Cþ of Snyder had bond debt outstanding of
S3,480. Of this amount, $3,480 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government.

These bonds are paid by revenues of the Water and Sewer Funds.

The Cþ of Snyder's total debt decreased by $686 (6.89%) during the current fiscal year. The key factors
in this decrease were bond principal payments of $785 and an increase to landfill closure/post closure
liability of $164.

Additional information on the City of Snyder's long-term debt can be found in note IILE on pages 32-35 of
this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The unemployment rate for the City of Snyder is currently 4.6 percent. This is below tfie state's
average unemployment rate of 6.2 percent and below the national average rate of 6.7 percent.

Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Cþ of Snyder's budget for the 2014 fiscal year.

During the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance in the general fund increased to $6,328. The Cþ
of Snyder has appropriated $280,000 to be used in economic development through Chapter 380
agreements.

The budget for general fund total revenue for fiscal yeax 2014 is $7,019. This is an increase of 10.14%
from fiscal year20l3.

The property tax rate remained the same at .4445 for fiscal year 2014; however, the water rates and sewer
rates increased by 5o/o and the sanitation collection rates increased by l5%o for both residential and
commercial, rural rates increased l0%o, and landfill rates increased by $3.00 per ton for the 2014 budget.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview ofthe City ofSnyder's finances for all those
with an inlerest in the government's fïnances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of the Finance
Director, P.O. Box l34l,City of Snyder, Snyder, Texas, 79550.

a

a
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EXHIBITA-I
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Statement of Net Position

September 30,2013

, PriÍ,nary 9ovemTent
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

ComponentUnit

DCOS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Recæivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)

Intemal balances

Due from primary govemment

Inventories

Prepaid items

Defened charges

Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)

Land

Buildings and system

Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

Construction in progress

Total assèts

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other liabilities
Accrued interest payable

Due to component unit
Customer meter deposits

Noncurrent liabilities :

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

t0,739,939 23,344,382

$ 4,603,684 $

900,000

1,740,553

2r7,984

56,778

50,000

44,445

434,769

267,627

l,l8l,ó63
1,242,436

1,732,023 $

700,742

1,072,656

Qt7,984)

269,701

91,318

2,854,017

400,000

6,335,707 $

1,600,742

2,813,209

326,479

50,000

91,318

2,898,462

400,000

741,290

4,3'.14,405

6,011,401

5,692,371

552,292

434,900

271,916

24,783

145,355

L,202,197

2,834,355

5,908

306,s21

4,106,778

4,829,738

4,449,935

2,748,937 748,937

34,084,321 5,471,696

395,376

271,916

26,594

76,710

209,s09

16,031

43r,861

644,847

7,806,107

604,885

r6,03r
271,916

431,861

671,44t
7,882,817

1,540

450,053

4,091,249

691

Total liabilities

NETPOSITION
Net investunent in capital assets

Restricted for debt service

Unrestricted

3,126,495

6,842,848

Total net position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement.

1l

770,596 9,108,355 g,87g,g5l

r0,384,788 13,5 I 1,283

4,543,s33

3,8s1,239

592,s93

170,138

165,431

$ s 14,236,027 $ $ 928,163



Expenses

1,851,500 $
3,379,246

1,197,706
433.360

6.860.812

6,1r3,694
2,679,390

9,952,094

$ rs,712.896 $

804,695 $

Charges for
Services.

1,278,267 $
108,867

1.387.134

5,ggg;544
2,680,803

8.680:307

10,067,441 $

Grants and
Contributions

Governmental
Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

$

fi71.777\

(171,777\

14,588

18.888

14,433,253
(44,337)

EXHIBIT A-2

Component Unit

DCOS

CITY OF S¡rYDE& TEXAS
statement of Activities.

For the Year ended September 30, 2013

Revenues

Operating
Grants and

ContributionsFunction/Progams
Primary government:

Governmental activities:
General govemment $
P. ublic safety
Public works
Culture and recreation

Total gorrernmental activities

Business-type activities:
Waterand sewer
Sanit¡tion

Total busine*s-t¡pe activities

Total primary governnrent

Componentunift.
Dwelopment Corporation of Snyder $

$ (s73,233)
(3,163,845)

(n4,706)
(433,360)

- t<,145,144)
IJ

(5,145,t44)

478,823

Business-type
Activities Total

$ (s73,233)
(3,163,845)

(974,:106)
(433.360)

6.145.t44\

(174,t90)
2.4t3

(174,190)

$

105,534

223,000

328,534

328,534 $

9,000 $

2,413

G7\m)

(5,3t6,921)

$ (316,872)

1,895,078

3,069,630
758,122

I 1,903
435,612
39,265

1,023,210

3,342
9,277 122,232

6,219,997 l,l4g,7g4

(152,889) 90t,966 831,972

96,2s123,423,723

$

General reve¡rues:

Property taxes

Sales taxes

Ranchise taxes

Alcoholic bwerage tøres
HoteVmotel occupancy taxes
Unrestricted investnent earnings
Gain on sale ofcapital assets

Total general revenues

Change in net position

Net position - beginning
Prior year adjusûnent
Net position - ending

1,895,078

3,069,630

758,122
I 1,903

435,612
24,677

4,977
6,199,999

1,054,85s

8,990A70
(7s,982>

*_296eÅ43

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis staternent.

t2

$ s 14.236.027
Q2A3te)

s 24,205,370 $ 928,163



EXHIBITB.l
(1 of2)

CITY OF SNYDER" TEXAS
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
September 30, 2013

General
Nonmajor

Governmental

Total
Governmental

Funds
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Invesûnents

Receivables (net of allowance
for uncollectibles)

Inventories
Reshicted cash and cash equivalents
Advances to other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to component unit
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Nonspendable for:

Inventories
Advances

Committed for economic development
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement.
l3

7 53$ 143,839 $ 7

$

$

4,534,989 $
900,000

1,596,714
12,421
44,44s

217,984

4,534,999
900,000

$

143,839 1,740,553

12,421
44,445

2t7,984

$ 215,526 $
271,916

10,000

144,679 $ 360,205
27t,9t6

10,000

497,442

12,421
217,994
251,000

6,327,706
6,809,1 I I

$ 7,306,553

642,12t

12,421
217,984
251,000

6,326,966
6,g0g,27l

t44,679

(840)
(840)

$ 143,839 $ 7,450,392



EXIIIBITB-1
Q of2)

CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net position

September 30,2013

Total Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the stafement of net position (A-l)
are different because:

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported
in the funds' At the beginning of the year, the cost of these assets was $9,225,213 and the *.u.ulut"d
depreciation was 56,326,278. The net effect ofthe beginning balance ofthe net invesünent in capital assets
in the govemmental activities is an increase to net position.

Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the filnd financial statements, but they a¡e shown as increases
in capital assets in the government-wide financial statements. The net effect of incluàing capital outlays of
$639,242 is to increase net position.

Depreciation expense is not reflected in the govemmental funds, but is recorded in the govemment-wide
financial statements as an expense and an increase to accumulated depreciation. The nèt effect ofthe
cunent year depreciation expense of$460,596 is to decrease net position.

The net effect ofvarious miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (i.e., sales, trade-ins, etc.)
is to decrease net position.

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and thereforg are deferred
in the govemmental funds. Deferred property tax revenue of $10,000 is recognized in the govemment-wide
financial statements. This results in an increase in net position.

Iong-term liabilities, including compensated absences, are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of the cenfal garage and self-
insurance to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the intemal service funds are included
in governmental activities in the statement of net position. This results in a net increase to the net position.

Net Position of Governmental Activities

The notes ûo the financial statements are an integral part ofthis staf€ment.

l4

$ 6,809,271

2,898,935

639,242

(460,596)

10,000

(102,280)

175,794

s 9,969,343

Q3)



EXHIBITB-2
(1 of2)

CITY OF SNYDER" TEXAS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Ì'und Balances

Govcrnmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2013

General
Nonmajor

Governmental

Total
Governmental

Funds
REVENUES

Taxes:
Property
Sales

Franchise
Alcoholic beverage
Occupancy

Licenses and permits
Intergoverirmental

Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Interest
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General govemment
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation

Total Expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

OTIIER FINANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale ofassets

Total other financing sor¡rc€s and uses

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning
Prior year adjustrnent
Fund balances - ending

The notes ûo the financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement.

l5

$ 1,895,078 $
3,069,630

758,122
I1,903

1,895,078
3,069,630

758,122
I1,903

435,612
746,025
105,534

1,069,163
108,967
24,452

223,000

$

63,079
7,474,\53

1,819,868
3,320,948
1,206,314

6,347.130

435,612

435,612

433,360
433,360

63,079
7,910,465

146,025

105,534
1,069,163

108,867
24,452

223,000

1,127,723 2,252

l,g1g,g6g
3,320,949
1,206,314

433,360
6,780,490

I,l2g,g75

1,132,723

5,750,821
(74,433)s-6¡-õff s

5,000
5,000

1,134,975

5,747,729
(74,433)

_6,8082?t_

5,000
5,000

2,252

Q,092)

(840) $



EXHIBIT B-2

Q or2)
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30' 2013

Net Change in Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of net position (A-2)
are different because:

Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund financial statements, but they are shown as increases

in capital assets in the govemment-wide financial statements. The net effect of including capital outlays of
$639,242 is to increase net position.

Depreciation expense is not reflected in the govemmental funds, but is recorded in the govemment-wide

financial statements ¿xi an expense and an increase to accumulated depreciation. The net effect ofthe
current year depreciation expense of$460,596 is to decrease net position.

The net effect ofdisposal ofassets at their net book value is to decrease net position.

Repayment of long-tenn debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repa¡'rnent reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement ofnet position. This is the net decrease in compensated absences payable.

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of the central garage and self-
insurance to individual funds. The change in net position of the intemal service funds is included
in governmental activities in the statement of activities. This results in a net decrease to the net position.

Change in net position of govemmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an inûegral part ofthis statement.

t6

$ 1,134,975

639,242

(460,596)

(23)

76,448

(275,191)

$ 1,054,855



EXHIBITB.3
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

General Fund
statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the year Ended September 30, 2013

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budgef -

PositiveREVENT]ES

Taxes:
Properly
Sales

Franchise
Alcoholic beverage

Licenses and Permits
Intergovemmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Interest
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General govemment:

Administration
Finance and personnel
Planning and zoning
Municipal court
Communþ service
Accounting
Data Processing
Total general govemment

Public safety:
Police
Animal control
Fire
Total public safety

Public works:
Street Maintenance
Total public works
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FTNANCTNG SOIJRCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale ofcapital assets

Net change in fund balanc.es

Fund balances - beginning
Prior year adjushnent
Fund balances - ending

$ $

Original

1,707,220
2,500,000

840,000
6,000

29,2s0
95,160

1,009,700
I 10,000
20,000

5 1,1 50
6,367,480

312,540
338,420
197,740
224,215
407,575
154,325

l,g73,gg5
196,835

t,320,t75
3,490,905

Final Actual Amounts

1,707,220 $ 1,895,078 $ 187,858
2,505,213 3,069,630 564,417
840,000 758,1,22 (8t,s7s)

6,000 t1,903 5,903
29,250 146,025 t16,775
95,160 105,534 10,372

1,008,700 1,069,163 60,465
I 10,000 108,867 (1,133)
20,000 24,452 4,452

200,000 223,000 23,000

6,572,693 7,474,853 ---otßo-

99,180
1,733,995

115,434
715,434
225,563

1,142,590
1,142,580
6,367,480

312,540
364,465
197,740
224,215
407,575
154,325
99,180

1,760,040

l,g73,gg5
196,935

1,320,175
3,490,905

1,321,749

2g4,lgg
373,467
242,966
257,906
399,604
165,701
107,036

1,819,868

29,352
(9,002)

(45,226)
(33,6e1)

t8,971
(tt,376)

(7,856)
(59,828)

124,765

8,087
37,105

169,g57

1,849,130
188,749

1,293,070
3,320,948

1,206,314
1,321,748

6,572,693
1,206,314
6,347,130

1,127,723 723

5.000 5.000

1,132,723

5,750,821

1,132,723

5,750,921 5,750,921

$ 5,750.S21 $ 5,750.821
_ . !74,433) (74,433)
$ 6,8o9,ltr $ lJ-5SZgo-

The notes to the financial súatements are an integral part ofttris statement.
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Water & Sewer
Current Ye¿r

CITY O['SNYDE& TEXAS
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary X'unds

September 30,2013

(memo only)
lVater & Sewer

Prior Year

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sanitation
Current Year

(memo onþ)
Sanitation
Prior Year

Totals
Current Year

EXHIBIT B-4
(1 of2)

Governmental
Activities-

Internal Scrvice
Funds

68,695

44,357

50,000

163.052

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Invesünents

lnterest receivable

Accounb receivable
lnveirtories
Prepaid items
Restricted cash and invesûnents:

Customer deposits
TX municipal lease escrow
Certiñcate of obligation monthly deposits

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Deferred charges - bond issuance

Restricted oash and invesünents:
Landfill closure/post closure

Capital assets:

Land
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Co¡struction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets (net of

accumulaf ed depreciation)
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

15,040,621 t3,742,597
15,131,939 13,852,089
18.525.772 19.452.488

1.401.288 1.4s2.163
3,341,654 3,363,764
5,036,s94 4,874,603

$ 990,330 $

r00,000
394

723,539
265,919

1,468,867 $

100,000

342
642,004
255,t46

741,693 $

600,742

1,265

347,458
3,782

1.694.940

1,940,366

120,756
425,406

2,452,470
3,724,290

71,595
(s,393,229)

580,825 $

600,742

505

324,784
3,983

1.510.839

1,911,601

120,756
425,406

2,493,803
3,366,049

(4.953.8s l)

1,732,023 $

700,742

1,659

1,070,997
269,701

431,861

310,692
571.098

5.088.773

91,318

r,940,366

43 1,86 I
310,692

571,098

3,393,833

326,76s
2,228,239

579,036

5,600,399

9 1,3 t8

185,766

9,932,772
13,444,750
5,782,896
2,677,342

n6.982-905)

109,492

l 85,765
9,951,524

12,865,565
5,861,109

774,795
(l5.896.161)

306,s22
10,358,178
t5,897,220'
9,507,186
2,748,937

Q2.376.134\

16.441-909

18.473.593

23.562-366

21,53t

120,084

ß2.àtst

48.937

48.937

2tt.989

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pa¡t ofthis statement.
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CITY OF'SNYDE& TEXAS
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary tr'unds
September 30,2013

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
(memo only)

Water & Sewer
Prior Yerr

(memo only)
Sanit¡tion Totals
Prior Year Current Year

lVater & Sewer
Current Year

166,301 $

9,852

43r,861
465,000
r66,983

16,031

1,256,028

29,556
3,049,063
2,778,08s

217,984

6-074.688
7.330.716

190,184 $

8,378
43,208 $

3,012
27,731 $

5,192
209,s09 $

12,864

431,861

46s,000
166,983

16,031

1.302.248

38,s93

3,049,063
2,778,08s

217,984

9,326,339

EXHIBITB-4
Q of2)

Governmental
Activities-

Internal Service
Funds

16,065

1,024
19,106

36,t9s

48,937

Sanitation
Current Year

LIABILITIES
Cune.nt liabilities:
Accouns payable

Accrued compensated absences

Estimated cl¡ims payable

Payable from restricted assets:

Customer meter deposits
Certificates of obligationpayable .

Municipal lease agreern€nt payabl€
Accrued interest payable

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences

Certificates of obligation payable
Municipal lease agreement payable

Advances from other ñ¡nds-General
Landfill closure/post closure care
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net invesftnent in capital assets

Unrestricted
Total net position

8,983,500 8,721,938

?2tt,5s6 2,661,76s
$ 

-TT;iq5,,o-56-- 
$---If-:û'I7õ3-

l,q!9,683 t,597,387$ ---õ4õr $---:;049330- $

$

tt,t97
1,36t,770

326,765

785,000
40,246

25,133
3,s 18,830
2,945,068

217,984

6,707,015
8,068,785

46,220

9,037

1,940,366
1,949,403
1,995,623

32,923

15,577

r.776.553
1,792,130
1,825,053

36,195

1,940,366

8,024,091

1,401,288 1,452,163 10,384,788
3,85t,239

t4,236,027
126,857
175,794$

The notes to the frnancial statements are an integral part ofthis statement.
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crTY oF SNYDER" TEXAS
St¡tement ofRevenues, Expenses, and Changes in f,'und Net Position

Proprietary Funds
f,'or the Year Ended September 30,2013

4,076,343 $

1,501,536

327,408

4,171,819 $

1,472,644

3t2,0t2

22,185
17,300

27,958
6,023,918

1,094,433

461,043

468,462
2,1 18,038

46,803

1,152,094

5,340,873

683,04s

Sanitation
Current Year

1,926,453

750,t99

4,151
2,680,803

692,433
296,904
263,178
775,279

189,788
460,178

2.677.760

3,043

s,366
(630)

4,736

7,779

3,049,550
(16,358)

______¿9g9zt_

4,076,343 $
1,501,536

327,408
1,926,453

750,199

5 l,100
14,019

EXIIIBIT 8.5

Governmental
Activities -
Internal

Service tr'und

406,296
406,296

6t,140
300,638

16,722
t7,524

1,210

9,042
275,436
681,7t2

(27s,416)

225

(275,191)

452,534

, (1,549)

___nsJ94_

Business-fype Activities - Enterprise tr'unds

(memo only)
Water & Sewer

Prior Year

(memo only)
Sanitation
Prior Year Totals

Water & Sewer
Current Year

Operating Revenues:

Water sales

Sewer charges
Charges for billing & collections

Sanitation chæges

Landfill gate fees

Water & sewer taps
Plumbing permits & inspections
Grant Proceeds

Other services
Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses:

Personnel services
Supplies

Maintenance
Services

Sundry charges

Depreciation
Claims
Total operating expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating revenues (orpensæ):

Invesünent earnings
Interest and fees o(pense
Capital grant

Gain (loss) on sale ofassets
Amortized issuance cost
Total nonoperating revenues (expeirses)

Change in net position

Total net position - beginning
Prior Period Adjustuent
Total netposition - ending

$ $ $

sl,l00
14,019

29.098
s,999,504

1,220,323

432,522

601,468
2,477,114

49,186

1,160,377

s-940-990

58,5 t4

9,222

Qt4,s30)

4,300
(18,174)

Qtg,t82)

(160,668)

I 1,383,703
(27 979',1

n0s.705)

577,340

10,806,363

1,698,827

612,594

10,000
1.399

2,322,820

653,353
274,632
151,907
741,687

17t,483
480,080

2,473,142

(150,322)

2,140

149,956

1s2.096

t,774

3,047,1',t6

33,249
8,680,307

1,912,756

729,426
864,646

3,252,393

238,974
1,620,555

8.618.750

61,557

14,588
(215,160)

4,300
(r8,174)

(214,446)

(152,889)

14,433,253
(44.337\

11,066

(r47,973)
27,908
2t,468
(18,174)

225

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement.
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Water & Sewer
Current Year

(memo only)
lVater & Sewer

Prior Year
Sanitation

Current Year

(memo only)
S¡nitation
Prior Year

Governmental
Activities-
Internal

Service Funds

EXHIBIT B-6
(t ofz)

402,045

4,251
(5e9,164)

(62,e16)

Qss.7841

Q4,038)

(24,038)

225

225

CITYOX'SNYDER
Statement of Cash f'lows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30,2013

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

CASH FLOIVS T'ROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers andusers

Receipts from interfund services provided

Miscellaneous receipts

Payments to suppliers

Payments to employees

Payments for interfund services used

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLO\ilS f,'ROM CAPITAL ANI)
RELATED FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Purchases of capital assets

Proceeds from sale ofcapital assets

Proceeds from issuance ofmunicipal lease agreement

Capital grant proceeds

Principal paid on certificates ofobligation
lnterest paid on debt obligation
Net cash provided by capital

and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS F'ROM INVESTING
ACTIVITTES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investnents
lnterest received

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

$ 5,579,736 $

321,408

(2,7ss,399)

(1,242,405)
(723-679\

1-185.66r

(2,458,400)

4,300

(82s,246)

ot4-463\

(3,493,809)

o .r,ra

9.222

5,898,336 $

3t2,012

(2,834,858)

(1,089,883)

rc23-2951

r.662.312

(1,036,034)

2t,612
2.985.314

27,908
(755,000)

0s2.74t).

1.091.059

200,000

I 1.066

2tt,066

(1,182,063)

(71 7,5 l l)
(327,408)

s94.960

(409,303)

t630)

(409.933)

4,606

4.606

(1,039,806)

(648,891)
(312-0r2\

419,738

(38 1,000)

150,000

(23 1.000)

100,000

7.685

107.685

Totals

8,401,678 $

327,408

(3,937,462)

(1,9s9,916)

n-0s l-0871

1,780,621

Q,867,703)
4,300

(82s,246)
(215.093)

(3.903.742)

13.828

13.828

2,821,942 $ 2,420,447 $

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis stateme|rt.
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EXHIBIT 8.6

Qof 2lCITY OT'SNYDER
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary f'unds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2013

1,160,377

(81,587)
(10,773)

1,1s2,094

193,405

(6,97s)
(23,64s)

7,175

460,178

(22,674)

20t

(16,358)

15,477

(8,720)

163.813

480,080

(34,924)

511

(12,620)

4462
132.551

61.557 $

1,620,55s

(104,261)
(10,572)

105,096

(44,337)

(8,407)

(2,823)

163.813

1.719.064

Governmental

Activities-
Internal

Service tr'unds

348-292

68,695

(275.416)

9,042
6,672

1,348

(1,549)

4,346

Q27)

t9-632

Business-tvpe Activities - Enterprise tr'unds

Water & Sewer
Current Year

(memo only)
lVater & Sewer

Prior Year
Sanitation

Current Year

(memo only)
Sanitation
Prior Year Totals

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, October I
(including $2,734,040 and $1,911,601 for the

water & sewer and sanitation ñmds,

respectively, reported in restricted accounts)

Cash and cash equivalents, September 30
(including $913,651 and $1,940,366 for the

water & sewer and sanitation frmds,
respectively, reported in restricted accounS)

Reconciliation of Operating Income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income

AdjusÍnents ûo reconcile operating income

to net cash provided (used)

by operating activities:
Depreciation orpense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventories

Increae (decrease) in retaihage payable

Increase (decrease) in customer deposits

Increase (decrease) in accrued estimated claims

Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in retainage payable

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Increase in landfill closure/post closure cost

Total adjusbnøts
Net cash provided by operating activities

$ Q,298,926) $ 2,964,437 $

4.202.907

$ 1,903,981 $ 4.202.907

189,633 $ 296,423 $ (2,109,293) $ (279,597)

1.238.470 2.492.426 2.196.003 6.695.333

$ 2,682,059 $ 2,492,426 $ 4,s86.040 $

$ s8.s14 $ 683.045 $ 3,043 $ 050.322 ) $

10s,096

(27,979)

(23,884) (347,337)

4,5505,897

1.127.t47 979,267
1,185,661 S r,662.312 $

591,917 570,060

_______191f99_ $_______1124!_ $

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis statetnent.
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CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30,2013

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Snyder, Texas, (City) included in the accompanying basic financial
statements conform to the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to state and local governments.
The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The following notes to the financial statements are an integral
part of the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

A. Reporting Entity The City of Snyder is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and six-member
council. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the City as the
primaty government and a component unit for which the City is considered to be financially accountable. The discretely
presented component unit is reported in a separate column in the govemment-wide financial statements to emphasize that it
is legally separate from the City. The discretely presented component unit has a September 30 year-end.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Development Corporation of Snyder. The City adopted (through the election process) an optional sales tax (318%) for
economic development purposes and the Corporation was established to administer these flrnds. The Corporation is a non-
profit corporation specifically governed by the Texas Development Corporation Act of 1979, as amended. The purpose of
the Development Corporation of Snyder, Inc. (herein known as D.C.O.S.) is to promote, assist, and enhance economic
development. The five member Board of Directors is appointed by the Mayor, with the approval of the Council. The
Board is regularly accountable to the Cþ Council for all activities undertaken by them or on their behalf. The unit is
presented as a governmental fund type.

Complete financial statements for the D.C.O.S. may be obtained at the entity's administative offices:

Development Corporation of Snyder
3610 College Ave., Ste. A
Snyder, TX 79549

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Goventment-wídetinancial stølements. The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and
the statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary government and its component unit.
For the most part, the effect of interfund activþ has been removed from these statements. Govemmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a sipificant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately
from the legally separate component unit for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct e4penses of a given function or segment is offset
by the program's revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific ñrnction or segment.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services
or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

FundJinøncìal støtements. The City uses funds to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions
related to certain government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a selÊbalancing set of accounts. Funds are classified into two categories
governmental and proprietary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "frrnd types".
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C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis ofaccounting, a¡ are lhe proprietary fund financial statJments. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when a liabilþ is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. property taxes are recógnized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as att ãtigiUitity
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund ñnancial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recõgnized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is
incured, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, us *ãll as expenditures related to compensated
absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest revenue and charges for services associated with the current fiscal period
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period, if
available. Sales taxes collected and held by the state at year-end on behalf of the City also are recognized ur^."urnu..
only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered tã be susceptible to
accrual as revenue of the curent period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available oniy when
cash is received by the government.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial resources
of the general government, except those required to be acõounted for in another fund.

The government reports the following major proprietary firnds:

Water artd Sewer Fund - This fund accounts for the provision of water and sewer services to the residents of the Cþ and
some residents of the County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including
administation, operations, maintenance, billing and collections.

Sanitation Fund - This ñrnd accounts for the provision of garbage collection and disposal, including landfill operations for
the residents of the Cþ and some residents of the County.

Additionally, the City reports the following nonmajor fund types:

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds, a governmental fund type, are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sorrrces (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are resüicted,
committed or assigned to expenditures for specified purposes.

Internql Service Funds - Intemal Service Funds, a proprietary fund type, are used to account for the financing of goods or
services provided by ong department or agency to other departments or agencies of the City, or to other gou.ãr."ãtr, on u
cost-reimbursement basis. The two internal service funds of the City are the Cenfial Carage Fund and the Self-Insurance
Fund.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-\ilide financial statements.
Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges betwien the government,s water and sewer
function and various other functions of the govenment. Elimination of tliese charges *oíld dirtort the direct costs and
program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amountg reported as progr¿rm revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges
grovidg{, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and corrltributions, iicluding speciai assãssments.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revìn res rather than ur progtuá .eu"n rei. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary frrnds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering- goodJin .on rrrìion *ith u proprietary 'fund,,
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the wãtei and sewer fund, the sanitatión d*d, uod of th.
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City's internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and
internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use restricted resowces flrrs!
then unresficted resources as they are needed.

D. Assets, Liabilitieso and Net Position or Equity

1. DeposÍß and Investments

Cash includes amounts that are subject to immediate use by the entity. Examples of cash are as follows:

a. Cash on hand
b. Cash on (demand) deposit with financial institutions that can be withdrawn without prior notice or penaþ.
c. Other deposits or cash management pools that have characteristics similar to demand deposit accounts (that is,

additional fi.rnds may be deposited to the account af any time and withdrawals can be made at any time
without prior notice or penalty.)

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that have both of the following characteristics:

a. Investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash.
b. Investments that mature in such a short period of time (generally original maturity of three months or less

from the date of purchase) that their values are effectively immune from changes in interest rates.

State st¿tutes authorize the Cþ to invest in 1) obligations of the U.S. or its agencies and instrumentalities; 2)
obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies; 3) other obligations guaranteed by the U.S. or the State of Texas or
their agencies and instrumentalities; 4) obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions
of any state having been rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm and having
received a rating ofnot less than 'oA" or its equivalent; 5) guaranteed or secured certificates of deposit issued by state
or national banks domiciled in Texas, savings banks domiciled in Texas, or state or federal credit unions domiciled in
Texas; 6) fully collateralized repurchase agreements; and 7) other securities as described in the Texas Local
Government Code, Chapter 2256, Public Funds Investrnent Act. The Cþ is authorized by its governing body to
invest in all instruments authorized by the State statutes. Investments are stated at fair value.

2. Receívøbles and Payøbles

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal
year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances
to/from other funds: (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds
are reported as "due to/from other funds." Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and
business-type activities are reported in the governmental-wide financial statements as o'internal balances".

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by nonspendable fund balance in
applicable govemmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles.

The City's properly t¿x is levied each October l, and payable before the first day of February, on 100 percent of
assessed value listed for all real and personal property (business property) located in the City. Assessed values are
established by the Scurry County Tax Appraisal District and certified by the Board of Equalization.

Properly tax revenues are recognized in the fund financial statements when they become available. Available means
collected within the current period and the amount expected to be collected soon after year-end to pay liabilities of the
current period not to exceed 60 days. The amount oftaxes collected in the period 60 days after year-end were deemed
immaterial, therefore, the balance of taxes receivable, net of allowance, is recorded as deferred revenue. Properly
taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I .
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il. Stewardship,CompliancerandAccountability

A. Budgetaryinformation

TexPool
Certificates of Deposit

$3,064,217 53,064,217
4,776,533 4,776,533

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Annual
appropriated budgets are adopted for the governmental and proprietary fund types. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal
year-end. Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services.

Encumbrance accounting - under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources
are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation - is utilized in all funds. Encumbrances outstanding at
year-end are closed and re-budgeted in the following year.

Prior to August l, the City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year
commencing the following October l. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them. The City Council holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change appropriations. Any changes in the
budget must be within the revenues reserves estimated as available by the City Manager or the revenue estimates must be
changed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the City Council.

Prior to September 30, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance which appropriates totals by fund.
Upon written recommendation of the City Manager, the Council may at any time fansfer any unencumbered appropriation
balance or any portion thereof within a department, offïce or agency to another department, office or agency. Any
supplemental appropriations must be offset by an equal increase in estimated revenues. Management may amend line item
budgeted amounts within a department without seeking the approval of the Council.

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

In the general fund, total general government expenditures were over appropriations by $59,828. In the motel tax fun{
culture and recreation expenditures were over appropriations by 5221,560. However, excess revenues were available to
firnd these overages. (see Exhibits B-3 and C-3, pages 17 and 46).

C. Deficit Fund Equity

The hourly rate charged for services performed by the internal service central garage fund is intended to result in a break-
even operation which is reflected in the current year income. The net position is a deficit $70,345 at September 30,2013.

Motel tax fund revenue is remitted to the Chamber of Commerce and Western Texas College. Fund balance of the motel
tax fund is a deficit S840 at September 30,2013.

IfI. Detailed Notes on All Funds

A. Deposits and Investments

Custodíal credit risk- deposits. The City's deposits in financial institutions were entirely covered by federal depository
insurance and by securities held by the pledging bank's agent for the City in the City's name. The City's investment policy
requires that time deposits be collateralized by U.S. Treasury Obligations.

At year end, DCOS' deposits in financial institutions were entirely covered by federal depository inswance and by
securities held by the pledging bank's agent for DCOS in DCOS' name.

At September 30,2013, the City had the following investments:

Due Within
Fair Value Less Than I Year

Investments included on the statement of net position represent certificates of deposit that have a maturity of more than 90
days.
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Interest rate risk. The City's investment policy does not currently limit the weighted average maturity of its investment
portfolio; however, the Cþ's time deposits all mature in staggered proportions within six months after yearend. TexPool
manages its exposure to declines in fair values by limiting the weighted average maturþ of its investrnent portfolio to 90
days.

Credit risÈ- State law limits investments in public funds investment pools to those rated no lower than AAA or AAAm or
an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service. As of September 30,2013, the City's invesÍnent
in TexPool was rated AAAm, by Standard & Poor's, the highest rating a local government investment pool can achieve.

Under the TexPool Participation Agreement, administrative and investment services to TexPool are provided by Federated
Investors, Inc. through an agreement with tlre State of Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. The State Compfoller is the

sole offrcer, director, and shareholder of the Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company authorized to operate TexPool.
The fair value of the Cþ's position in this pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.

Concentration of credit r¡ìrÆ. The City's investment policy does not limit investments in any one issuer except that the
investment portfolio shall be diversified by securþ type and institution.

B. Receivables

Receivables in the fund financial statements at September 30,2013 consist of the following:

General Water & Sanitation Nonmajor &
Fund Sewer Fund Fund Other Funds Tot¿l

Delinquent Taxes Receivable

Less: Allowance for Uncollectibles
Delinquent Tax Receivable, net

Sales Tax Receivable

Franchise Tax Receivable

Other Receivables

Accrued Interest Receivable

$ 120,376 $

(110,376)
10,000

1,087,664
207,388
290,975

687

$ $ $ 120,376

(1 10,376)

723,s39 347,458
t,265

143,839

10,000

1,087,664

207,388
1,505,8 I I

2,346394

Total Receivables - Net s 1,596,714 S 723,933 $ 348,723 $ 143,839 $ 2,813,209

Receivables for DCOS consist of 5271,916 from the primary government for sales tax.

Revenues of the Water and Sewer Fund and Saniøtion Fund are reported net of uncollectible amounts. Total estimated
uncollectible amounts related to revenues of the current period are as follows:

Uncollectibles related to water sales:
Uncollectibles related to sewer charges:
Uncollectibles related to the Water and Sewer Fund:
Uncollectibles related to the Sanitation Fund:

s21,979
l8l

s22,160
$ 6,410
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C. Capital Assets

Governmental Activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Governmental activities capital assets, net

Business-Type Activities:
Water and sewer activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated net

Water and sewer activities capital assets, net

$ 370,364 $ 64,405 $

Beginning

Balance

370,364

Additions/

Completions

Retirements/

Adjustments

Ending

Balance

$ 434,769

64,405 434,769

672,085

3,615,407

4,684,934

2,074

596,801 (t49,092)

674,159

3,615,407

5,132,643

8,972,426 598,875 (1 49,092) 9,422,209

378,501

2,407,819

3,623,594

28,031

25,925

415,682

406,532

2,433,744

3,890,207(149,069)

6,409,914 469,638 (149,069) 6,730,483
2,562,512 129,237 (23) 2,691,726

$ 2,932,876 $ 193,642 $ _Ø)_ s 3,126,495

Beginning

Balance

Additions/

Completions

Retirements/

Adiustments

Ending

Balance

$ 185,765 $

774,795
$ $ 185,766

2,677,3421,917,547 (15,000)

960,560 t,917,547 (15,000) 2,863,108

9,951,524

12,965,565

5,861,109

22,268

586, r 85

225,187

(4r,020)
(7,000)

(303,401)

(35r,42r)

9,932,772

13,444,750

5,782,896
28,678,198 833,640 29,160,418

5,754,210

9,272,059

1,869,892

314,626

348,473

497,280

(4r,020)
(7,000)

(2s,6t4)

6,027,816

8,613,532

2,34t,557
15,896,161

12,782,037

1,160,379 (73,634) r6.982,905
(326,73e) (277,787) t2,177,st3

$ 13,742,597 $ 1,590,808 $ (292,787) $ 15,040,621
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Beginning

_ 8"1-*

$ 120,756 $

t20,756

Additions/

Completions

RetirementV

Adjustments

Ending

BalanceSanitation activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings

Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Sanitation activities capital assets, net

Total Business-Type Activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings

Improvements other than buildings

Machinery andequipment
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Business-Type activities capital assets, net

$ $ 120,756

71,5957t,595
71,595 t92,351

425,406

2,493,803

3,366,049 379.040

(41,333)

(20,7e9)

425,406

2,452,470

3,724,290

6,285,258 379,040 (62,132) 6,602,166

210,893

2,428,946

2,314,012

12,691

25,006

422,480

223,584

2,453,952

2,715,693(20,799)

4,953,851 460,177

(8 1,137)

(20,799) 5,393,229

1,33t,407 (4t,333) 1,208,937

s 1,4s2,163 $ (9,542) $ (4r,333) $ 1,401,288

Beginning
Balance

-
306,52r

774,795

Additions/
Completions

Retirements/

Adjustments

Ending

Balance

$ $

1,999,142 (15,000)
$ 306,521

2,748,937

$

r,08 r.316 1,989,142 (15,000) 3,055,458

10,376,930

15,359,368

9,227,158

22,268

586,187

604,228

(4t,020)
(48,333)

(324,200)

10,358,178

15,897,222

9,507,186

34,963,456

5,965,103

10,701,005

4,183,904

1,212,683 (413,553) 35,762,586

327,317

373,479

919,760

(41,020)

(7,000)

(46,413)

6,251,400

1t,067,484

5,057,251

20,850,012 r,620,556 (94,433)

(3 19,120)

22,376,135

14,113,444 (407,873) 13,386,451

$ 15,194,760 $ l,58r,269 $ (334,t20) $ 16,441,909
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government

Public safety

Public works

Capital assets held by the government's internal

service funds are charged to the various

functions based on their usage of assets

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

Business-type activities:

Water and sewer

Sanitation
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities

Discretely presented component unit

Development Corporation of Snyder:

42,250

300,217

l18,l29

9,042

$ 469,639

$ 1,160,379

460,177

$

Additions Retirements

$

Beginning
Balance

Ending
Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements

Furniture and equipment
Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements

Furniture and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation, net

Total capiøl assets being depreciated, net

1,202,187

2,731,223 1,391,990 2,921,026 1,202,187

17,800

43,244

2,839,14t 2,856,941

43

61,044 2,839,147 2,900, 85

966,276 $
r,764,947

317,796 $

1,074,194
81,885 $

2,839,141

2,472

32,168

20,114

5,168

22,586

37,336
59,922

2,940,263
34,640
26,404

25,2p2
2,813,859

DCOS capital assets, net s 2,757,627 S 4,205,849 S 2,92t,026 S 4,042,450
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D. Interfund receivables and payables

The composition of interfund balances as of Septemb er 30,2013 is as follows:

Interfund Receivable/? ayable :

Receivable Fund payable Fund

Internal Service- Self Insurance Internal Service- Cenfal Garage

Advances From/To other Funds:

Receivable Fund payable Fund

General Water & Sewer

The purpose of the interfund transactions above are for short-tenn cash flow

E. Long-Term Debt

Chanees in lone-term liabilities
r,ong-term liabilþ activity for the year ended september 30,2013 was as follows:

October 1,

2012 Increase Decrease

Amount

$89,975

Amount

$217,984

September 30,
201,3

--.¡.--

Due Within
One year

Governmental Activities :

Compensated absences

Governmental activlty
Long-term liabilities

Business Type Activities:
Revenue bonds
Deferred bond costs

Municipal lease purchase

Closureþosûclosure care

Compensated absences

Business-t¡pe activity
Long-term liabilities

$ 119,979 $ $ 16,675 $ 103,304 $

$

465,000$

$ 119,979 $

4,265,000 $
39,930

2,995,314

1,776,553

54,279

$ 16,675 $ 103,304

163,813

$ (785,000) $
(4,767)

(40,246)

3,490,000 $

34,963

2,945,069

1,940,366

51,451

166,983

(2,822)

$ g,1i9,976 $ 163,913 $ (832,835) $ 8 s 644.847

Revenue bonds
Ttt"m¿ t"q"t*ments to retire all revenue bonds outst¿nding as of September 30,2013 including interest payments arô
as follows:

Fiscal
Year Ending

30 Principal Interest Total

2014
20t5
2016
2017

2018

20t9-2023
2024-2025

465,000 $
485,000

220,000
225,000
230,000

1,275,000
580,000

102,616 $
90,071

81,533

75,944
69,200

225,401
22,390

567,6t6
575,0',11

301,533

300,944
299,200

1,500,401

602,380

$

$ _-__llgg,ago 
" 

$

32
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A summary of Revenue Bonds outstanding at September 30,2013 follows:

$3,495,000, 2010 Combination Tax and Surplus Revenue Certificates of Obligation
due in annual inst¿llments of $165,000 to $295,000 through March 1,2025;
interest at .75 - 4.0Yo: payable from income derived from the water and sewer
enterprise fund; tax revenues serve as collateral $2,945,000

$1,340,000,2010 Combination Tax and Surplus Revenue Refunding Bonds
due in annual installments of $25,000 to $280,000 through September 1,2015;
interest at .7 -2.15%o; payable from income derived from the water and sewer
enterprise ñnd; tax revenues serve as collateral $ 535.000

Total outstanding Revenue Bonds $3"480-000

Municipal lease agreement
ln August 2012, the Cþ acquired 52,985,314 in energy-saving equipment for use in the V/ater and Sewer enterprise fund
through a lease purchase agreement. Related amortization expense is included in depreciation expense.

The annual requirements to retire the municipal lease agreement outstanding as of September 30,2013 including interest
payments are as follows:

Fiscal

Year Ending

September 30 Principal Interest Total

2014

2015
2016
2017
2018

2019-2023

2024-2028

$ 166,983 $

171,724

176,602
l8l,617
186,775

1,016,513

1,044,854

81,881 $

77,r40
72,263
67,248
62,090

227,810

75,037

248,864

248,864
248,865
249,965
248,865

1,244,323

1,l1g,ggl

s 2,945,068 S 663,469 $ 3,608,537

A summary of the Municipal Lease Agreement outstanding at September 30,2013 follows

52,985,314, Municipal Lease Purchase Agreement
due in semi-annual installments of $40,246 to $122,702 through February 2028;
interest at2.82o/o; payable from income derived from the water and sewer
enterprise fund

Total outstanding Municipal Lease Agreement

$2.94s.068

s2-945.068
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Discretely Presented Component Unit

The following is a summary of long-term debt activity of the Development Corporation of Snyder for the fiscal year ended
September 30,2013:

Balance at

September 30,

2012 Increase Decrease

Balance at

September 30,

2013

Due Within

One Year

Sales tax revenue bonds

Notes payable

Fiscal

Year Ending
September 30,

375,000 $

3,493,410
$ $ I15,000 $

242,108
260,000 $

4,291,302
125,000

325,0531,040,000

Total long-term debt $ 3,858,410 $ 1,040,000 $ 357,108 $ 4,541,302 $ 450,053

The annual requirements to retire all debt outstanding of the Development Corporation of Snyder as of September 30, 2013
including interest payments are as follows:

Sales Tax

Revenue

Bonds
Notes

Payable Interest

179,767

104,486

88,3 18

81,496

74,449

258,128

55,187

Interest Rates

4.00 - 5.75o/o

Total

2014
20ts
2016
2017

2018

2019-2023

2024-2027

125,000

135,000

325,053
331,446
338,051

344,873

343,920

1,642,921

955,138

569,820

570,932

426,369
426,369

4I8,369

l,g00,g4g

1,010,325

$$$$

$ 260,000 s 4,28t,302 $ 781,831 I 5,323,133

Revenue Bonds

The Development Corporation of Snyder, Inc. (DCOS) issued bonds where the DCOS pledges the income derived from the
3/8% Sales Tax, adopted by the citizens of Snyder for economic development, to pay debt service. Revenue bonds
outstanding at September 30,2013, are as follows:

Puroose Maturitv Dates Amount

$85,000Sales Tax Revenue Bonds
Series 1995

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds
Series 1996

9-t-201s

9-r-2015 6.00 - 7.75o/o $175,000
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l\Iqte,s Payaþle

The Development Corporation of Snyder entered into an agreement with Big Country Electric Cooperative to provide
services in order to improve the utility infrastructure for the UCO Spinning Plant. The Development Corporation agreed to
reimburse Big Country $279,000 through a non-interest bearing note. The note is payable in annual installments of
$22,500 for the first six years followed by nine annual installments of $16,000 each, maturing in 2018. The payments are
due annually on January 3l and the note is secured by the gross revenues and receipts ofthe 3l8Yo Sales Tax. The note
provides for alternate payment schedules if the properly known as UCO Spinning Plant is vacant for a period exceeding six
months. The outstanding balance of this note is $72,000.

In February 2012, DCOS authorized the issuance of a loan through the Office of the Governor Economic Development and
Tourism Division in the aggregate principal amount of $3,500,000 to fund land acquisition, rail spur construction,
infrastructure improvements and a program loan to WLP Holdings. The loan is scheduled to mature on March 20,2027
and bears a variable interest rate of the federal funds rate plus 3%. The loan is secured by sales tax revenues. The
outstanding balance of the loan is $3,207,719.

In November 2012, DCOS entered into two agreements with Big Country Electric Cooperative to provide services in order
to develop 74 acres of the Rail Park. The Corporation agreed to reimburse Big Country $740,000 and $300,000 tlrough a
non-interest bearing note. The note is payable in One Hundred eight (108) monthly installments of $6,852 and $2,7 52.29
each and a One Hundred Ninth (109fl') final installment of remaining principal anã inærest, if any. tn" ntst installment
was due June 20, 2013 and subsequent installments are due on or before the same day of each month thereafter until the
Principal Amount (and any default interest) is paid in full with the final installment of principal and any defautt interest
being due on or before June 20, 2022. The outstanding balance of this note is $1,001,583.

Conduit Debt Oblisations

,trn December 2011, DCOS issued Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 20llA and 20llB, in the amounts of
$7.5 million and $2.5 million, to provide funds to WL Plastics Corporation ('Corporation") to finance the construction and
equipping of a manufacturing facilþ to be located in the City. The bonds are secured by the property financed and are
payable solely from pa)ments received from Corporation on the underþing mortgage loans. Neither DCOS, the City, the
State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds
are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

IV. Other Information

A. Risk Management

The Cþ's insurance protection includes multi-peril coverage for building and valuable papers, general liability, auto
general liability coverage for bodily rnjury and property damage, public officials' liabilþ, police liabilþ, volunteer fire
and police reserve accidental death and disabilþ, and airport bodily iijury and propefty damage.

In February 2012, rhe Cþ became fully insured by the Texas Municipal League (TML). The Cþ purchases worker's
compensation inswance and is a tax paying employer for unemployment insurance. Medical benefits are provided through
a fully funded Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool administered by the Texas Municipal League.

Prior to February 2012, the City's Internal Service Self-Insurance fund provided 100 percent coverage for general liability,
properqy, and worker's compensation. The governmental and proprietary funds had to meet a $10,000 deductible per
occurrence and the self-insurance fund assumed the balance of the liability. Estimated liabilities for claims incurred but
not reported at year end were accrued. For Vy'orker's Compensation coverage, the departments in the Governmental and
Proprietary Funds were charged a premium according to the number of employees and the related risks to the individual
positions. This premium was $12,000 and was treated as interfund services provided and reported as premium revenue in
the self-insurance fund. Prior to becoming insured with TML, the City incurred workers' compensation claims that are still
currently in process; therefore, the Cþ is still operating the Intemal Service Self-Insurance fund to pay for these claims.
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Claim activity for the Cþ's self-insurance workers' compensation for the last three years is as follows:

Year

Amount of Incured
Claim Liabilties Claims

atB.O.Y. (incl.IBNR's)
Payments

on Claims

Amount of
Claim Liabilities

at E.O.Y.

19,106

36,212

138,460

2013
20t2
2011

$ 36,2t2 S

138,460

3,047

275,436 I
326,914

383,211

293,042 $
429,162

247,798

B. ContingentLiabilities

The City participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received from
other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government. If
expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the City may be required to reimburse
the grantor government. As of September 30,2013, no significant amounts of grant expenditures are open to grantor
review, and the Cþ believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have amatenal
effect on any of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the City.

C. Landfill Closure Costs

State and federal laws and regulations require that the City of Snyder place a final cover on its landfill when closed and
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirly years after closure. In addition to
operating expenses related to current activities of the landfill, an expense provision and related liability are being
recognized based on the future closure and postclosure care costs that will be incurred near or after the date the landfill no
longer accepts waste. The recognition of these landfill closure and postclosure care costs is based on the amount of the
landfill used dwing the year. The estimated liabilþ for landfill closure and postclosure care costs is $1,940,366 as of
September 30,2013, which is based on 11.8% usage (filled) of the landfill. It is estimated thatan additional $2,158,521
will be recognized as closure and postclosure care expenses between the date of the balance sheet and the date the landfill
is expected to be filled to capacity (2155). The current estimated total cost of the landfill closwe and postclosure care
($4,098,887) is based on the amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services required to close, monitor,
and maintain the landfill were acquired as of Septemb er 30, 2013 . However, the actual cost of closure and postclosure care
may be different due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landñll laws and regulations.

The Cþ of Snyder is required by state and federal laws and regulations to make annual confibutions to finance closure
and postclosure care; however, the Cþ began using the landfill on July 1,1995; and therefore the fìrst annual confibution
was not made until Fiscal Year 1995 - 1996. Investrnents of $1,940,366 arc held for these purposes. These investnents
are reported as restricted assets. It is anticipated that future inflation costs will be financed in part from earnings on
investments. The remaining portion of anticipated future installation costs (including inadequate eamings on investrnents,
if any) and additional costs that may arise from changes in postclosure requirements (due to changes in technology or more
rþrous environmental regulations, for example) may need to be covered by charges to future landfill users, taxpayers, or
both.
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D. Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)

Pt4n Dpscriptiqn

The Ctty provides pension benefits for all of its eligible employees through a nonfiaditional, joint contibutory, hybrid
defined benefit plan in the state-wide Texas Municipal Retirement System Plan (TMRS), an agent multiple-ðmpioyer
public employee retirement system. The plan provisions that have been adopted by the city are within the optiãns anâihbl"
in the governing state statutes of TMRS.

TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information (RSI) for TMRS. The report also providei detailed explanations of the contributions, benefits
and actuarial methods and assumptions used by the System. The report may be obtained by writing to TMRS, p.O. Box
149153, Austin, TX 78714-9153 or by calling 800-924-8677. In addition, the report is available on TMRS' website at
www.TMRS.com.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options available in the state statutes
governing TMRS. Plan provisions for the City were as follows:

Employee Deposit Rate: 7Yo
Matching Ratio (City to Employee): 2to I
A member is vested after 5 years

Members can retire at certain ages, based on the years of service with the city.

The Service Retirement Eligibilities for the City are: 5 yrs/age 60;
20 yrs/any age

Updated service credit
Annuity increase (to retirees)

I 00% repeating, transfers
70% of CPlrepeating

Contributions

Under the state law governing TMRS, the contribution rate for each city is determined annually by the actuary, using the
Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method. This rate consists of the normal cost contribution rate and the prior seivice
cost contribution rate, which is calculated to be a level percent of payroll from year to year. The normal costiontribution
rate finances the portion of an active member's projected benefit allocated annually; the prior service contribution rate
amortizes the unftnded (overfunded) actuarial liability (asset) over the applicable period for that city. Both the normal cost
and prior service contribution rates include recognition of the projected impact of annually repeating benefits, such as
updated service credits and annuity increases.

The City contributes to the TMRS Plan at an actuarially determined rate. Both the employees and the City make
contibutions monthly. Since the Cþ needs to know its contribution rate in advance for budgetary pu{poses, there is a
one-year delay between the actuarial valuation that serves as the basis for the rate and the calendar year when the rate goes
into efFect.

The annual pension cost and net pension obligation are as follows:

Three Year Trend Information

Fiscal Year
Ending

Annual
Pension

Cost (APC)

Actual
Contribution

Made

Percentage

ofAPC
Contributed

Net Pension

Obligation
(Asset)

$ 820,514 $
734,667
746,267

820,514
734,667
746,267

l00o/o

l00o/o

t00%

20tt
20t2
2013
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The required contribution rates for fiscal year 201 3 were determined as part of the December 3 l, 2010 and 201 1 actuarial
valuations. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation, December 31,2012 also follows:

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuation Date l2l3ll20I0 l2l3ll20lt I2t3It20t2

Acturial Cost Method

Amortization Method

Remaining Amortization Period

Amortization Period for
New Gains/Losses

Asset Valuation Method

Investment Rate of Return*

Proj ected Salary Increases*

*Includes Inflation at

Cost-of-Living Adj usÍnents

Funding Status and Funding Progress

30 years 30 years

27.1years -
Closed Period

Projected Unit
Credit

Level Percent

ofPayroll

Projected Unit
Credit

Level Percent

ofPayroll

26.1years -
Closed Period

lO-Year
Smoothed

Market

7.0%

Varies by age

and service

3.0%

2.1%

Projected Unit
Credit

Level Percent

ofPayroll

25.2years -

Closed Period

30 years

l0-year
Smoothed

Market

7.0%

Varies by age

and service

3.0o/o

2.t%

Varies by age

and service

lO-Year
Smoothed

Market

7.0%

3.0%

2.1%

The funded status as of December 31,2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, is presented as follows:

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value of

Assets

Acturial

Accrued

Liability
(AAr)

Funded

Ratio

Unfunded

(Overfnded)

AAL
(UAAL)

Covered

Payroll

UAAL as a

Percentage

ofCovered
Payroll

(l) (s)(2) (3) (4)

(t)/ (2) (2)-(r)
(6)

(4) / (s)

l2l3l/2012 $ 21,337,536 g 25,238,614 84.5o/o $ 3,901,07S $ 3,972,755 98o/o

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far
into ttre future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past
expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

Actuarial calculations are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan in effect at the time of
each valuation, and reflect a long-term perspective. Consistent with that perspective, actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial
value of assets. The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementary Information following the notes
to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability benefits.
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Supplementpl Death Belefits Plan

The City also participates in the cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit group-term life insurance plan operated by
the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) known as the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (SDBF). The City
elected, by ordinance, to provide group-term life insurance coverage to both current and retired employees. The City may
terminate coverage under and discontinue participation in the SDBF by adopting an ordinance before November I of any
year to be effective the following January l.

The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment approximately equal to the employee's annual salary
(calculated based on the employee's actual earnings, for the l2-month period preceding the month of death). Retired
employees are insured by $7,500. This coverage is an "other postemployment benefrt", or OPEB.

The Cþ confibutes to the SDBF at a contractually required rate as determined by an annual actuarial valuation. The rate
is equal to the cost of providing one-yeax term life insurance. The ñrnding policy for the SDBF program is to assure that
adequate resources are available to meet all death benefit payments for the upcoming year. The intent is not to pre-fund
retiree term life insurance during employees' entire careers.

The City's contributions to the TMRS SDBF for the years ended 2013, 2012 and,201l were $9,252, S8,895 and $11,340,
respectively, which equaled the required contributions each year.

E. Fund Balance

The City classifies governmental fund balances in the following categories:

Nonspendable find,balance includes the portion of net resowces that cannot be spent because of their form (i.e. inventory,
long-term loans, or prepaids) or because they must remain intact such as the principal of an endowment. The City had
SI2,421for inventories and $217,984 for interfund advances reported as nonspendable as of September 30, 2013.

Restrictedfund balance includes the portion of net resowces on which limitations are imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, or by laws or regulations of other governments (i.e. extemally imposed limitations). Amounts can be spent
only for the specific purposes stipulated by external resource providers or as allowed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance includes the portion of net resources upon which the Cþ Council has imposed limitations on use.
Amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes are determined by a formal action of the City Council.
Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the Council taking the same formal action that originally imposed the
constraint. The formal action must be approved before the end of the fiscal year in which the commitment will be reflected
on the furancial statements. The Cþ had $251,000 in committed fund balance at September 30,2013.

Assigned fund balance includes the portion of net resources for which an intended use has been established by the City
Council or the Cþ Manager authorized to do so by the City Council. Assignments of fund balance are much less formal
than commitments and do not require formal action for their imposition or removal. In govemmental funds other than the
general fund, assigned fund balance represents the amount that is not restricted or committed which indicates that resources
are,ata minimum, intended to be used for the purpose ofthat fund.

Unassigned firnd balance includes the amounts in the general fund in excess of what can properly be classified in one of
the other four categories of fund balance. It is the residual classification of the general fund and includes all amounts not
contained in other classifications. Unassigned amounts are technically available for any purpose. Negative residual
amounts for all other governmental funds are reported in this classification. The Cþ had $6,326,866 in unassþed fund
balance at September 30,2013.

The Cþ will typically use restricted, committed and./or assigned fund balances, in that order, prior to using unassigned
resources, but it reserves the right to deviate from this general stategy when appropriate.

F. Tax Abatement Reinvestment Zone

In December 20ll,tJlre Cþ approved the creation of Tax Abatement Reinvestrnent Zone Number Two ("Zone"). The City
also approved a seven year,l00.io properly tax abatement to WL Plastics Corporation for property tnthe Zone.
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G. Prior Period Adjustments

Beginning net position/fu nd

balance, before adjustment

To accrue payroll

Reclass

To accrue receivables

Government Business

9,990,470

(99,837)
$ 14,433,253

(44,337) $ (99,837) $

- 1,549

23,855

Water & Sewer Sanitation ISF

(27,97e) $ (16,358) $

(1,549)

Govemment-wide Funds

General

Fund

$

23,85s

Beginning net position/fund
balance, as restaled $ 8,91 4,488 S 14,388,916 $ _(74,1I).$ (27,979) S __(16,359I$ _gf4e)-

H. UpcomingAccountingPronouncements

In March 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement
establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassiff, as deferred outflows and inflows of resources,
certain items that were previously report as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows or inflows of resources, certain
items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. This Statement reclassifies deferred amounts upon refunding
ofdebt as deferred inflows or outflows and requires debt issuance costs to be expensed as incurred. The provisions ofthis
Statement are effective for periods beginning after December 15,2012.

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an amendment of
GASB Statement 27. This Statement requires governments providing defined benefit pension plans to recognize their long-
term obligation for pension benefits as a liabilþ on the statement of net position and to more comprehensively and
comparably measure the annual costs of pension benefits. This Statement will require the Cþ to record a liability and
expense equal to their proportionate share of the collective net pension liability and expense for the TMRS plan. This
Statement requires the use of the enûry age normal method to be used with each period's service cost determined as a level
percentage of pay and requires certain other changes to compute the pension liability and expense. This Statement also
requires revised and new note disclosures and required supplementary information (RSI) to be reported by employers. The
provisions of this Statement are effective for periods beginning after June 15,2014.

The City will firlly analyzethe impact of these new Statements prior to the effective dates for the Statements listed above.

I. Subsequent Events

In December 20 13 the Cþ of Snyder issued Combination Tax & Surplus Revenue Certificates of Obligation in the amount
of $9,000,000. These fi¡nds will be used for replacement of water and sewer lines, along with water and sewer
improvements. The first interest payment of $222,022 will be due in September of 2014 and a fînal maturþ on March 1,
2034.
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CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Required Supplemental Information
Texas Municipal Retirement Svstem

Schedule of Fundins Prosress
Last Ten Calendar Years

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010(l)

2010Q)

20lt

2012

Source:

Notes:

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

(a)

Actuarial

Accrued

Liability
(AAL)

(þ)

Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)

b-a

Funded

Ratio

hlb'l

77.0

74.9

64.1

64.7

61.5

63.3

80.9

82.2

84.5

Covered

Payroll

G)

2,608,785

2,867,349

2,900,676

3,284,830

3,571,388

3,763,844

3,163,944

3,956,597

3,972,755

UAAL as a

Percentage

ofCovered

Payroll

b-a/c)

94.1 o/o

89.2

104.0

103.9

172.0

161.1

161.7

153.4

I16.9

110.2

98.2

$ 10,804,018 $ 13,248,653 g 2,444,635 9t.s % s 2,s96,786

11,267,669 13,817,241 2,549,572 gl.5 2,8s9,03s

9,072,489 11,784,456 2,711,967

8,875,150 11,853,848 2,978,699

8,891,427 13,879,5 l8 4,988,091

9,699,015 14,990,699 5,292,684

9,226,327 15,001,380 5,775,053

9,973,883 15,745,820 5,771,937

18,659,350 23,058,349 4,398,999

20,076,542 24,438,253 4,361,711

21,337,536 25,238,6t4 3,901,078

Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) Annual Report and City payroll reports

Trend data presented is informafion as of December 3l of the previous year, which is the fiscal year
of the TNm.S.

(1) Actuarial valuation performed under the original fund structure.
(2) Actuarial valuation performed under the new fund structure.
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Nonmaj or Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Fund

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditure for
particular purposes.

Motel Tax Fund - This ñ¡nd is used to account for the tax upon the occupancy of any sleeping room
fumished by any hotel, where the occupancy is the rate of $2 or more per day.



EXIIIBIT C-l
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental tr'unds

September 30,2013

Special Revenue
Total

Nonmajor
Governmental

FundsMotel Tax Fund
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivablg net

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Total liabilities

FUI\IDBALANCES

Unassigned, desþated for tourism

Total liabilities and fund balances

$ $
143,839 r43,839

$

$

143,839 $ 143,839

144,679 $ r44,679

144,679 144,679

(840) (840)

$ 143,839 $ 143,839::
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EXHIBIT C.2
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

combining statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and changes in Fund Balance
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the year Ended September 30, 2013

Snecial Revenue

Motel Tax Fund

435,612 $

43s,6t2

433,360

433.360

2,252

ß.092\

(840) $

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
f,'undsREVEiI{UES

Occupancy Tax

Total revenues

EXPENDITT]RES
Current:

Culture and recreation

$ 435,6t2

2

433,360

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balancæs

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

433,360

2,252

(3,0e2)

$ (840)
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CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

schedureorRevenues,"lr.H"'lTli:;:åäî1åîiTîïii'j"",,ces-Budgerandacruar
tr'or the year Ended September 30,2013

EXHIBIT C.3

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

-

Original

-

Final Actual Amounts

REVENTJES
Occupancy Tax

Total revenues

EXPEI{DITURES
Culture and rec¡eafion

Total expenditures

Ngt change in fund balance

Fund balancæs - beginning

Fund balances - ending

$ 211.800 $ 211,800 $ 43s,6t2 S

2r 1,800 211,800 435.6t2 223,812

2t 1.800 2r 1,800 433,360 (221

2l1,800 211,800 433.360 (221,s60\

(3.092\

2,252

ß.092\

2,252

$ $ (3,0e2) $ $ 2,252
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Supplementary Individual Fund Financial Statements and Schedules

General Fund

These supplementary statements and schedules are included to provide management and readers additional
information for financial analysis.



EXIIIBIT D-T
CITY OF SNYDE& TEXAS

GENERALFUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)

Year Ended September 30,2013
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

2013 2012

Budget Actual

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual
Taxes:

Sales Taxes
Ad valorem Taxes
Franchise Taxes
Liquor Taxes

Total Taxes

Licenses and Permits

Intergovemmental:

Civil Defense Contract
LEOSE - Policæ

School Resource Officer
Homeland Security Grant
Juvenile Case Manager Fee

LEOSE - Fire

Total Intøgovemmental

'Charges for Services:
Administrative Fees
,Municþal Court Fees

Total Charges for Services

Fines & Forfeitures

Miscellaneous:
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Miscellaneous

Conüibutions

Total Revenues

$ 2,505,213 $
1,707,220

840,000
6,000

3,069,630 $
r,895,078

758,122
11,903

564,417 $
187,858
(81,878)

5,903

2,511,844
1,76t,229

757,649
5,359

5,058,433 5134,733

146,025

676,300

t16,775

5,036,081

29,250 34,3t6

78,000 72,260
25,060
8,214

(s,740)
25,060
(7,146)

0,800)

41,699

76,850

SB¡¡r5,360
1,800

95,160 105,534 10,374 127,482

953,935
54,765

1,009,935
59,228

56,000
4,463

905,329
40,096

1,008,700 1,069,163 60.463 945,425

1 10,000 108,867 (1,133) 107,594

20,000
5 1,1 50

24,452
63,079

4,452
1t,929

22,384
54,758

71,150 87,53r 16,381 77 142

200,000 223,000 23,000 496,s36

s 6,572,693 $ __2174,85!_ $ 902,160 $ _6,924,576

45



EXHIBITD-2
(1 of4)

CITY OF'SNYDER, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended Septembø 30, 2013

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

2013 20t2
Vanance-

Budget Actual
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Administration:

Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges
Capital Outlay

Totals

Finance:
Personnel Services

Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges

Capital Outþ

Totals

Planning& Zoning:

Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance

Services
Sundry Charges

Capital Outlay

Totals

Municipal Court:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges

Capital Outlay

Totals

$ 209,730 $
5,300
6,045

82,06s
8,500

900

196,430
2,500
4,629

4l,6ll
4,493
1,454

216,091 $

2,753
4,397

52,628
6,693
1,626

(6,361) $

2,547
1,648

29,437
1,807
(726)

3t2,540 188

3t2,282
4,833

18,373
33,337
4,193

449

28,352 25l,ll7

303,920
3,t7s

16,340

35,160
5,420

450

(8,362)
(1,6s8)
(2,033)
1,823
1,227

I

176,982
1,913
4,100

33,996
1,409

7,750

220,150364,465 373,467 (e,002)

168,205

5,600
12,800
10,035

1,100

164,17l
5,467
9,765

62,940
623

4,034
133

3,035
(s2,90s)

477

140,703
4,423
7,766

10,290
558

16,169

197 740 242,966 (45,226) 179,909

191,330
3,450

200
26,870
2,165

200

195,458
4,212

14,384
22,352

2,671.

18,829

(4,128)
(762)

(14,184)
4,5r8
(506)

(18,629)

l4l,7l0
3,743
7,219

23,495
r,065
2,022

224,215 257,906 (33,691 ) 179,254
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EXHIBITD-2
Q of4)

crTY oF SNYDE& TEXAS
GENERALFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended Septernber 30,2013

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

2013 2012

Budget Actual

Va¡iance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

Communþ Services:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance

Services
Sundry Charges
Capital Outþ

Totals

Accounting:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintnenace
Services
Sundry Charges
Capital Outlay

Totals

Data Processing:

Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Suodry Charges
Capital Outlay

Totals

Records Management:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenanc€
Services
Sundry Charges
Capiøl Outlay

Totals

$ $ $ $
7,200
1,720

227,875
5,200

16s,580

3,186
795

316,852
1,292

66,479

4,014
925

(88,977)
3,908

99,101

4,997

5,066
237,848

600
22,606

407,575 388,604 t8,97t 27l,ll7

140,590
2,300
3,295
6,710
1,075

355

143,480
2,281
4,584

14,2t5
811

330

(2,890)
l9

(1,289)
(7,505)

264
25

145,630
4,284

17,522

5,262

2,4s0
2,s66

t54,32s 165,701 (t1,376) I 714

79,445
850

8,295
7,290

300
3,000

85,824
2,055
9,301
I,169

456
1,231

(6,379)
(r,205)
(1,006)

(87e)
(156)

1,769

106,034

642
4,473
2,995

352
628

99,180 r07,036 (7,856) ll5,114

84,486
785

2,637
2,639

290
7,504

98,341

7,760,040TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT

47

1,819,868 (59,828 ) 1,492,716



EXIIIBIT D.2
(3 of 4)

CITY OF'SNYDER" TEXAS
GENERALFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Year Ended September 30, 2013

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

20t3 2012

Budget Acn¡al

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

PTIBLIC SAFETY:
Police:

Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges
Capital Outlay

Totals

Animal Control:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance

Services
Sundry Charges
Capital Outlay

Totals

Fire:

Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance

Services
Sundry Charges
Capital Outlay

Totals

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY

$ 1,563,180 $
102,550

56,220
60,230
34,295

157,420

1,380,933
99,457
53,208
50,451
20,461

127,001

1,487,908 $
104,442

49,387
47,455
30,151

l2g,7g7

75,212 $
(1,892)
6,833

12,775

4,144
27,633

1,973,89s 1,849,130 124,765 1,731,411

150,210
16,800

8,r7s
15,740
3,910
2,000

148,709
16,134
5,564

15,290
3,051

142,221
13,083

2,397
12,379

1,891

2,699

1,501

666
2,611

450

859
2,000

r96,835 188,748 8,087 174,670

737,425
79,750
80,715

l2l,l20
18,76s

282,400

751,408
69,253
70,473
94,079
16,384

28r,473

(13,983)

10,497
10,242
27,041

2,381
927

708,518
66,2t4
80,951

99,r86
12,929
86,073

175

3,490,905

1,283,070 37,105 1,053,871

3,32Q,949 169,957 2,9s9,952
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EXHIBITD.2
(4 of 4)

CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
GENERALFUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
Yea¡ Ended September 30, 2013

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

2013 2012

Budget Actual

Variânce-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

PUBLIC Iù/ORKS:

Street Maintenance:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance

Services
Sundry Charges
Capital Outlay

Totals

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Park Improvements

Totals

TOTAL CAPITALOUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$ $238,438
45,195

372,110
488,860

6,645
170,500

227,t70 $
52,760

281,918
494,312

6,982
143,172

ll,26g $
(7,565)
90,192
(5,452)

(337)
27,329

253,567
sLa22

29r,292
292,263

4,057
38,335

930,536

930,536

1,321,749 1,206,3t4 115,434

1,321,748 1,206,314 t15,434

496,536

496,536

496,536

$ 6"s72,693 $ 6,347,130 $ 22s,563 $ 5,879,739
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Internal Service Funds

Intemal service funds are used to account for the flrancing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency to other deparfinents or agencies of the government and to other government units,
on a cost reimbursement basis.

Self Insurance Fund - This fund is used to account for the cost of all Worker's Comp., Unemployment,
Employee Health and Life Insurance, General and Personal Liabilþ claims against the City. An umbrella
policy covering public officials is also furnished through this fund.

Cenfral Garage Fund - This fund is used to account for the costs of operating a maintenance facility for
automotive equipment used by other Cþ departments. The automotive equipment itself is acquired by the
various user departments which are also responsible for financing replacement vehicles as necessary.



EXHIBITE-l
CITY OF'SNYDER, TEXAS

Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Net Position

September 30,2013

Central Self

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid items
Due from other funds
lnventory

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:

Buildings
Machinery and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets (net of

accumulated depreciation)

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Cunent liabilities:
Accounts payable

Due to other funds
Accrued compensated absences

Estimated claims payable

Total current liabilities

NETPOSITION

Net invesfinent in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position (deficit)

Garage Insurance Total

$ (56,575) $

44,357

125,270 $

50,000
89,97s

68,695
50,000
89,975
44,357

(12,2r8) 265,245 253,027

2t,s3r
120,084
02.678\

21,531
120,084
(92,678)

48,937 48,937

30r,96436.719 265,245

16,065

89,975
1,024

19,106

16,065

89,975
1,024

r06

126,170t07,064 19,106

48,937
(119,282) 246,139

48,937

t26.857

$ (70,345) $ 246,139 $ 175,794
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EXHIBITE-2
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position. For the Year Ended September 30,2013

Central
Garage

Self
Insurance Total

Operating revenues:

Billings to deparÍnents
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Personnel services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry charges

Depreciation
Claims

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues:
Investrnent eamings

Total nonoperaling revenues

Change in net position

Total net position (deficit) - beginning
Prior year adjusünent
Total net position (deficit) - ending

$ 402,045 $
4,251

$ 402,045
4,251

406,296 406,296

61,140
300,638

16,722
17,524
1,2t0
9,042

61,140
300,639

16,722

17,524
t,2t0
9,042

275,436275,436

406,276 275,436 681 7t2

Q7s,4t6)

225

20 (27s,436)

225

225 225

20

(68,816)
(1,549)

---(?0,345t

Q75,2ll)

521,350

$ 246,139 $

(275,191)

452,534
(1,549)

__t7sJ%_$
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EXIIIBIT E-3
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2013

Central
Garage

Self
Insurance Total

CASH FLOWS FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from interfund services provided
Miscellaneous receips
Payments to suppliers

Payments to employees

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTTVITIES

Purchases of capital assets

Net cash used for capital and

related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM IIIVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity of invesftnent
Interest received

Net cash provided by investing activities

.Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - October I

Cash and cash equivalents - September 30

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities

Operating income

Adjusünents to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation o<pense

Decrease in inventories
Decrease in accounts receivable

Decrease in estimated claims payable

Decrease in accrued payroll
Increase in vouchers payable

Decrease in accrued compensated absences

Total adjustments

$$ 402,045 S

4,251
(3 19,880)

(62,916)
(279,284)

402,04s

4,251
(599,164)

(62,916')

23,500 (279,284) (2s5,784',)

(24,038\ Q4,038)

(24,038',) (24,038)

225 225

225 225

(538)

(56,037)

(279,059)

404,329

(279,597)

348,292

$

$

(56,575) $ t25,270 S 68,695

20$ (275,436) S Q75,416)

9,042
1,348

(1,s49)
14,866

(227)

6,672

(10,520)

9,042
1,349

6,672

(10,520)

(1,549)

14,866

Q27)

23,480 (3,848) 19,632

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

52

$ 23,500 $ (279,284) $ (255,784)



supplementary rndividual Fund Financial statements and schedules

Enterprise Funds

These supplementary statements and schedules are included to provide management and readers additional
infonnation for furancial analysis.



EXHIBIT F-l
CITY OF'SNYDE& TEXAS

Iù/ATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Year Ended September 30, 2013

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Yea¡ Ended September 30,2012

2013 2012

Final
Budget Actual

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Water sales

Sewer charges

Charges for billing & collections
Water taps
Sewer taps
Plumbing permits & inspc.
Miscellaneous
Interest

Grant proceeds

Gain (loss) on sale ofasset

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Personnel

Supplies
Maintenance

Services

Sundry charges
Depreciation
Interest expense
Amortized issuance cost

Total Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

$ 4,900,000 $
1,488,050

349,395
10,000

7,000
10,000
25,900

6,000

4,076,343 $
1,501,536

327,408
32,700
18,400
14,019
29,098
9,222

4,300

(823,6s7) $
13,486

(21,987)
22,700
l1,400
4,019
3,198
3,222

4,300

4,t71,819
1,472,644

312,012
14,210

7,975
17,300
27,958
11,066
27,908
21,469

6,796,345

1,25 1,1 10

524,140
503,280

2,441,870
40,955

r,189,665
214,530

t8,174

6,013,026

1,220,323
432,522

601,468
2,477,114

49,lg6
1,160,377

214,530
18,174

(783,3 l9)

30,787
91,618

(98,r88)
(3s,244)

(8,231)
29,288

6,084,360

1,094,433
461,043
468,462

2,1 18,038
46,903

I,152,094
147,973
18,174

6,183,724 6,173,694 10,030 5,507,020

(160,668) $ (773,289) $ 577,340$ 612,621 $
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EXHIBIT F'.2

(1 of2)
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
SCTTEDULE OF EXPENSES COMPARED TO BUDGET

Yea¡ Ended Sepæmber 30, 2013
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

2013 2012

Final
Budget Actual

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

SEWER:

Sanitary Sewer:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges

Depreciation

Totals

Sewage Treatrnent:
Personnel Services
Supplies

Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges
Depreciation

Totals

WATER:

Water Production:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services

Sundry Charges
Depreciation

$ 133,405 $
4,620
9,730

71,405
3,995

89,730

132,235 $
57,390
41,230
53,244
7,824

70,894

1,170 $
(52,770)
(3 1,500)
l8,l6l
(3,839)
18,836

312,875 362,817 (4e,e42)

94,047
37,268
tl,0t2
35,368
3,420

77 932

259,047

3 18,705
39,500

116,64s
252,030

10,880

216,96s

322,429
57,172

761,213
298,132

12,060
198,901

(3,724)
(t7,672)
(44,568)
(46,t02)

(1,180)
18,064

304,883
31,699

72,594
246,518

5,758
193,900

954,725 l,04g,go7 (95,182) 855,352

312,715
397,200
218,500

1,844,560

15,280
238,700

307,275
210,153
188,549

1,970,722

16,963
248,948

5,440
t87,047
29,951

Q6,162)
(1,683)

(r0,248)

301,910
298,716
236,159

1,615,189

8,505
254,080

Totals 3,026,95s 2,842,610 184,345 2,714,559
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EXHIBIT F-2

Q of2)
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES COMPARED TO BUDGET

Year Ended September 30,2013
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30, 2012

2013 2012

Final
Budget Actual

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

Water Dishibution:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges

Depreciation

Totals

Utility Deparfnent:
Personnel Services

Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges

Depreciation

Totals

Non-Operating:
Interest and fees

' 
AmortÞed issuance cost

Totals

TOTALEXPENSES

$ 134,925 $

48,720
107,230
157,7t0

4,265
310,910

132,234 $
78,195

740,675
113,567

7,927
281,078

2,69t $
(29,465)
(33,44s)
44,t43
(3,662)
29,832

82,987
58,503
89,731
94,404
3,566

265,849

763,760 753,666 10,094 595,040

351,360
34,100
51,175

I 16,165
6,545

333,360

326,150
29,622
69,801

141,449
4,412

360,556

25,210
4,478

(t8,626)
(25,284)

2,133

Q7,t96\

310,606
34,857
58,966

126,559
25,554

360,333

892,705 931,990 (39,285) 9t6,87s

214,530
18,174

214,530
18,t74

r47,973
18,174

232,704 232,704 t66,147

s 6,183,724 $ 6,173,694 $ 10,030 $ 5,507,020

55



EXHIBIT F.3

CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS
SANITATION ENTERPRISB FLIND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

Year Ended September 30, 2013

V/ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

2013 2012

Final
Budget Actual

Va¡iance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:

Sanitation charges

Landfill gate fees

Grants
Miscellaneous
Interest

Gain (loss) on sale ofasset

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Personnel

Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry charges

Depreciation
Interest

Total Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

$ 1,990,235 $

680,000

6,6s0
17,500

1,926,453 $
750,t99

4,151
5,366

(63,782) $

70,199

(2,499)
(12,134)

1,698,827
612,594

10,000
1,399
2,140

r49,956

2,694,385

714,345
248,590
143,940
812,305
t7t,98s
736,365

2,686,169

692,433
296,904
263,178
775,279
189,788
460,178

630

(8,216) 2,474,916

ó53,353
274,632
tst,907
74t,687
171,483
480,080

2t,912
(48,3 l4)

(r r9,238)
37,026

(17,803)
276,187

(630)

2,827,530 2,678,390 t49 140 2,473,142

$ 145) $ 7,779 $ t4Q,924 s 1,774

)Õ



EXHIBITF.4
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES COMPARED TO BUDGET

Year Ended September 30,2013
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended September 30,2012

2013 2012

Final
Budget Actual

Variance-
Favorable

(Unfavorable) Actual

Collection:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges

Depreciation

Total Expenses

Landfill:
Personnel Services
Supplies
Maintenance
Services
Sundry Charges

Depreciation

Total Expenses

Interest expense

TOTAL EXPENSES

278,02s $
101,490

56,770
24t,140

8,415
155,490

290,t69 $
t16,716
131,052
267,743
t4,5t4

127,434

(t2,144) $
(15,226)
(74,282)

Q6,603)
(6,0ee)
28,056

$ 230,298
101,065

107,280
235,205

6,097
89,866

841,330 947,628 (106,298) 769,811

436,320
147,100
87,170

571,t65
163,570

580,875

402,264
180,188
132,t26
507,536
175,274

332,744

423,055
r73,567

44,627

506,482
r65,386

390,214

34,056
(33,088)
(44,956)
63,629

(11,704)
248,t3t

1,986,200 1,730,132 256,068 1,703,331

630 (630)

s 2,827,530 s 2,678,390 $ 149,140 s 2,473,142
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EXHIBITG-l
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
Comparative Schedules by Sourcel

September 30, 20L3 and 2012

Govemmental funds capital assets:

Land

Buildings

Improvements Other than Buildings

Machinery and Equipment

Construction in Progress

Total govemmental funds capital assets

Investments in govemmental frrnds capital assets by source:

General fund

Total govemmental funds capital assets

rThis schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds.
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the
above amounts. Generall¡ the capital assets of internal service funds are included as
governmental activities in the statement of net position.

s 9,715,364 s 8,728,677

9,715,364 8,728,677

9,7ts,364 8,728,677

2013 2012

$ 434,769

652,627

3,615,406

5,012,562

$ 370,364

650,554

3,1 18,87 I

4,588,888

$

$

$

$
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EXHIBIT G.2
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
Schedule By Function and Activityl

September 30,2013

Improvements
Other than
Buildings

Machinery
and

Equipment

Construction

Progress Total
m

Function and Aøivity Land Buildings

General Government:
Manager

City Clerk/Finance
Records / City Secretary
Data Processing
Community Service/Council
Municipal Court

Total general government

Public Safety:
Police
Animal Control
Fire
Inspection

Total public safety

Public Works:
Street system

Total public works

$ 1,812 $

271,553 360,122 496,536

271,553 361,934 496,536

25,260
129,572

t32,064

286,896

$ $ 58,478 $
3 1,536
49,985
22,965
95,283

60,290
3 1,536

49,985
22,965

1,223,494

$

38,609
296,8s6

1,240,520
85,339

2,060,984
39,632

3,426,474

39,609
1,426,979

1,265,780
214,910

2,t93,048
39,632

3,773,370

4,575,115
4,575,115

s 9,7ts,364

163,216
163,216

3,797 3,119,970 1,299,232
3,797 3,118,870 t,289,232

Total govemmental funds capital assets $ _ß4J69 S 652,627 $ 3,615,406 $ 5,012,562 $

trhis schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds,
Accordingly, the capitat assets reported in intemal service funds are excluded from the
above amounts. Generall¡ the capital assets of intemal service fi¡nds are included as
govemmental activities in the statement of net position.
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EXHIBIT G-3
CITY OF SNYDER, TEXAS

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
Schedule of Changes by Function and Activity I

tr'or the Year Ended September 30,2013

Function and Activity

Governmental
Funds Capital

Assets
October 1,2012

Additions Deductions

1,626
z,lsz

5,884

int

Governmental
Funds Capital

Assets
September 30, 2013

Gene¡al Govemment:
Manager
City Clerlc/Finance
AccountingÆersonnel
Records
Data Processing
Community Service/Council
Municipal Court

Total general govemment

Public Safety:
Police
Animal Control
Fire
Inspection

Total public safety

Public Works:
Street system

Total public works

$ 58,664 $
19,726
23,956
47,524
21,734

1,157,411

20,7s7

449
330

1,231
66,480

60,290
15,973
24,405
41,970
22,965

1,223,496

$

1,348,772
18,829 1,403
88,945 10,435

3g,lg3
1,427,292

1,081,388

214,910
2,108,569

39,632

129,787

277,340

3,479

135,178

t38,657

1,207,696

214,910
2,250,731

39,632
407,127 3,712,9693,444,499

4,431,942
4,431,942

l43,l7l
l43,l7l

n3
il3

Total govemmental firnds capital assets $ 9,225,213 $

t rhis schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to govemmental funds.
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in intemal service firnds are excluded from the
above amounts, Generally, the capital assets of intemal service fi.xrds are included as
govemmental activities in the støtement of net position.

639,243 $ 149,092 $ 9,715,364
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City of Snyder, Texas
Net Position by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

Governmental activities
Net investrnent in capital assets

Restricted

Unreshicted
Total govemmental activities net
position

2004 200s 2006

$ 1,552,320 $ l,8l3,g7g $ 1,655,998

15,920 21,550 29,279
3,567,226 L!194,932 3,608,749

2007

s 2,367,514

12,438

4,234,799

2008

s 2,304,225

I 8,109

5,328,134

2009

$ 2,705,813

28,940

5,496,272

2010

$ 2,662,052

39,975

5,269,815

20tt

g 2,542,011

35,760

5,547.350

2012

$ 2,932,876

6.057.594

2013

$ 3,t26,495

6.842.848

$ 5,135,466 $ 5,030,360 $ 5,294,026 $ 6.614"751 $ 7,650,468 $ 8,231,025 $ 7,970.742 $ 8.125.121 $ 8.990.470 $ 9.969.343

Business-type activities

Net invesünent in capital assets

Restricted

Un¡estricted
Total business-type activities net
position

$ 9,444,542 $ 9,756,811

1,772,366 1.740.363

s 9,622,889 S 9,947,422

2.622.196 3.0t3-452

$ 9,714,522 $ 10,405,374 $ 10,279,269

3,685,041 2,820,996 2.931.718

$ 10,405,374 $ 10,174,101

2-820.996 4.259.152

$ 10,384,788

3.851-239

$ 14,433,2s3 S 14,236,027$ 11,216,908 s 11,497,174 S 12,245,085 $ 12,860,S74 $ 13,399,563 $ 13,226,370 $ 13,209.987 S t3.226.370

Primary govemment

Net invesÍnent in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted
Total primary government net
position

$ 10,996,862 $ 11,570,699 $ 11,279,887

15,920 21,550 29,279
5,?32,592 4,935,295 6,230,945

$ 12,214,936 $ t2,018,747
12,438 1g,l0g

$ l3,lll,l87
28,940

8,317,26g

$ 12,940,321

38,875

8,201,533

$ 12,947,385

35,760
8.368.346

$ 13,106,977

t0,316,746

$ 13,511,283

10,694.0877,248,251

s 16,352,!74 S 16,527,534 $ 17,539,111 $ 19,475,625

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules ïs derived
from the comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.

9,013,175

$ 21,050,031 $ 21,457,395 S 2t,180.729 $ 21.351.491 $ 23,423,723 S 24.205.370
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City ofSnyder, Texas
Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)

Expenses

Govemmental activities:
Ceneral govemmmt
Public safety
Highways and sÍeets
Cultu¡e and recrcation

Total govennnental activities expenses

Business-qpe activities:
rrly'ater and sewer
Sanitation
Interest FJeense

Total business-type activitìes expenses

Total primary govemment exllenses

Program Revenues
Govemmental activities:

Charges forsewices:
General govelnment

Public safety
Highways and sheets
Culture and recreation
Other activities

Operating grants ând contnlbutions
Capital grants and conbibutions

Total govemmental activities program revenues

Bùsiness-t)æe activities:
Charges for sewices:

Water and sewer
Sanitation

Operating grants and conhibutions
Capital grants and contibutions

Total business-t¡rpe activities program revenues
Total primary governnent program revenues

$ 953,845
1,979,745

541,r82
131,955

3,606,727

2005

$ 991,065
2,183,969

623,166
162,010

3,960,210

$ 1,009,469
2,098,644

732,31s
I 88.834

2007

s 1,022,022
2,332,849

729,010
237,280

4,327,161

3,890,563
1,841,592

1 83,81 I
5,915,966

1,046,631
2,457,143

733,408
249.778

4_4R6 960

4,070,465
1,988,643

740,131
89,598

g 4,439,340
2,062,580

2009

$ 1,175,111

2,557,987
829,240
269,714

4,832,0s2

4,202,249

2,185,031

$ 11.379.228

s 881,765
64,408

80,124

s 1.026.297

$ 4323,192
1,991,n6

400

$ 1,462,938
2,889,3 10

988,021
249.666

2î71

$ r,613,685
3,334,049
1,0s7,328

4,840,082

2,478,742

$ 1,0s0,803
t10,432

s s,397,767
2,251,576

252,092

2012

$ 1,584,187
3,262,08t
1,074,849

5,359;047
2,473,142

147,973
7.9RO,162

s 1,034,499
107,594

$

$ 6,023,918
2,312,820

37,908

$ s r,851,500
3,378,246
1,197,706

330,846 409,941 433,360
6,335,907 6,33t,058 6,860,812

4.O29.26?, 5-_58S-Si5

4,453,234
2,143,949

694,770
102,716

g 4,642,289
2,018,784

27,000

3,790,478
1,553,158

251,199

5,594,835

$ 370,869
*'-u'

99,438

Fdñ,,-

$3,980,032
1,714,7_76

3,700,820
1,706,174

290,853
5,697,U7

$ 422,4n
99,894

g 4,092,29r
1,752,723

l8l,82l

3,770,340
1,784,243

207,604
5,762,147

$ 9.791.409

_!12,7?t 159,8e6 139,842 ss,7286,218,83s 6,547,176 6,737,02s j,n45n

g 14,311,220 $ 15.712.396

5,959,164
2,678,390

214,530
8,852,084

$ t,278,267
108,867

$ 5,999,s04
2,680,803

$9201.562 S 9.658.057 $ 10,237,127 $ 10,705,795 î. 12,326,960 $ 13,710.459

$ 389,137
129,907

752,496
131,822

$ $

100,302 ss,083 
,39,,ä3 

71,7_31

Tãø -f-W T 1J?4Jr¡

93,355 88,371

$ 890,84r $ 1.249.606

127,482
496,53;6

328,534

t,766,111 $ 1,715,668

f,- l lÌõrdffi- --Ãsplo 6iã?"80s

-S-É¿!å07!- l-Éó49J2!- _$___6,2832L -S ?errrl8
6J5J68 ---dEsãE 

-7p01,ßs 
- 8,3?4,646 s"68030?$ 7.34r.865 g 7,s78.914 $ t,151-04J S 10.140J5? l--lßssfr-

$ 4,412,806
1,93:4,285

68,t79

$ 4,309,073
2,038,732

6,501,920
$ 7.403.380
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City ofSnyder, Texas
Changes in Net Position
LastTen FiscalYears

(accrual basis of accounting)

fiscal
Net (expense/revenue

Gov€rnm€ntal activities
Business-t¡,pe activities
Total primary govemment n€t expense

Gener¡l Revenues and Other Changes in
Net Position
Governmental activities:

Taxes
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Franchis€ taxes
Alcoholic beverage

HoteVmotel occupancy taxes
Invesûnent eamings
Gain on sale ofcapital assets
Transfers

Total govemmental activities

Bwiness-type activities:
Invesünent eamings
Gain on sale ofcapital assets

Total business-type activities
Total primary govemment

Change in Net Position
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total primary govemment

2004 2005 2006

#########
2005@t 2012

i (4,s64,947)
394,4U

_q_ll]zg$ir

2010 2Ínl 2012

$ 1y'99,673 $ 1,667,672 S 1,761,229
1,951,708 2,375,209 2,511,844
699,926 842,262 7s7,649
6,112 5,384 5,359

2s9,601 327,731 371,089
21,791 23,901 23,223

- (1,47e) (98)

4,438,811 5,240,680 s,430,29s

Æ . ,328.988 6s3.r23 431,839
####### $(3.008.529) $ (2.802.012) $r*1500e) __Jglggl = . (?ir,608) (48,e52) 526.883

$-êld2A-ßt -5--35578 -$'lr4-s,0-A6t TlõF7Tq

$ I,163,180
1,504,884

7t2,207
5,776

196,563
l36,l8l

l0

3J18"S0t

2007

$ t,269,219
1,732,137

642,230

7,853
219,997
t84,067

12,010

4,067,573

2008

g r,33t,243
2,706,473

700,267

8,146
25s449
167,299

52,335

4 62't 212

127,894
t27,710
255,604

_$__l!76$!_

1,035,712
538,689

s I 574 40r

$ 1,416,014
1,888,290

7s3,8t4
8,007

280,s44
41,632
(1,991)

2009

4.386.3 l0

$ (5,145,144)
(171,777\

$ (5,316,921)

2013

s 1,895,078
3,069,630

7s8,t22
I 1,903

435,612

24,677

4,977.

6-199-999

14,588
4.300

18,888

_$.__g¿u,$z_

$ 1,075,826
1,308,743

719y'80

6,283
138,962
9344s
7;413

1,006,731

1,310,517

6Als
168,103

95,716
5f30

3,350.152 3.232.874

$

639,762

76,112
3,507

79,619

_$39J71

70,782
2,960

73,742

_s_$ggqq_

100,439
(s,651)
94,788

Å_i.qpÆ:_

164,598
19,352

183,950

_!__!2sle_

39,235
19-179

33,3 I I
o41\

31,296
tA56

13,206
171,424

_$_rÉ!18¡_
32,s70 32,7s2

s 4,444,724 $ 4.471.381 S s.273.432

$ 253,695 S (104,643) $ 263,666 g 1,320,72s $ $ 580,s55 $ (260,283) $ ts4,379 $ 86s,349 $ 1,054,855
. 1 .122 . 402,730 747,ett 615,78e
$ 433.287 S 2e8 08? $ 1.011.577 $ t.93_ÉJll = 

(l?l,l?x) . (16,382) sse.63s s7s.1t4 (1s2,88e)
$ 407.361 $ (276.665) S 714.014 { t.¿q+.+øz $ 901966
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General Fund
Nonspendable
Committed
Unassigned

Total general fund

AII other governmental funds
Reserved

Unassigned, reported in:
Special revenue fi.urds

City of Snyder, Texas
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts acpressed in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2004 200s 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt 2012

s2375237$239$2sS523752375232$232$233

1,575 1,279 2,071 2,747 3,865 4,rr4 3,921

$ 1,812 $ 1,516 $ 2,310 $ 2,985 $ 4,102 $ 4,351 $ 4,153

2013

$ 230
2st

6,329

$ 6,809

4,574 5,518

T 4"s06 $sJst

$ 16 8 22 $ 29 $ 12 $ 18 $ 29 $ 3e $ $ s (1)
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City of Snyder, Texas
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts øcpressed in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt 2012 201s

Revenues

Taxes

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental

Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Interest
Contributions and donations
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
General govenrment
Public safety

Public works
Culture and recreation
Capiøl outlay
Debt service

Principal
Interest
Other charges

Total expenditures

Excess ofrevenues
over (under) expenditures

2004 200s

s 3,924
25

55

373

t2t
9l
83

t4 69 73
3,821 3,921 4,672 4,939

s 3,212
8

99

330

9l
67

920
1,760

490
t32
343

s 3,237

T4

100

339

100

62

946
1,934

628
162
s47

$ 3,871

29

51

680
103

132

s 4,347
37

80

778
79

34

--))

5,407
34

t27
945
108

22
497

55

1,438
2,744

892
4t0
806

6,17r
t46
106

1,069
108

24
223

63

1,731
2,914
1,063

433
639

s 4,402
43

72

679

102
134

65

646

s 4,417
23

93

641
103

20

42

5,2r8
30

88

966
ll0
23

55
5,497 5,410 5,339 6,490 7,195 7,910

976
1,876

667

189

163

977
2,011

674

237
394

1,016
r,924

698

2s0
s38

1,1 l8
2,325

737

270
708

1,446
2,896

934
250
362

1,474

2,816
915

331

302

3,645 4,217 3,971 4,293 4,426 5,159 5,ggg 5,939 6,290 6,790

176 Qe6) 801

65
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2004 2005

City of Snyder, Texas
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts acpressed in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2006 2007 2008 2012 2013

Other financing sources (uses)

Proceeds from sale ofasset
Total other financing

sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures

5852

$ (5s0)260$$

I

8

6

6

2009

12

t2 52 8

2010

(l)

(l)

20tt

5

184 $ (2eo) $ 801 S 658 _q__1,1æ_ $ 651 _$___29¡_ _qj,r35_

0.0% 0.0% 0.0Yr 0.0% 0.0o/o 0.0% 0.00Yo 0.0o/o 0.0% 0.0%
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ProperW

City of Snydern Texas
Tax Revenue by Source, Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modifîed accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts acpressed in thousan*)

Sales & Use Occupancy Franchise
Alcoholic
Beverage Total

Fiscal
Year

2004
2005
2006
2007

2008
2009
2010
20tl
20t2
20t3

683

652

,031
642
700

754
700
842
758
758

i

371

$ 1,075 $
1,100

1,186

1,269

1,331

1,416
1,500

1,669

1,761

1,895

1,309 $
l,3ll
1,505

1,732

2,106
1,889

1,952
2,375
2,512
3,070

139 $
168

t97
220
255
281
260
328

436

$ $6

6

6

I
I
8

6

5

5

12

3,212
3,237
3,925

3,871
4,400
4,347
4,418
5,218
5,407
6,171
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City of Snyder, Texas
Assessed Value and Estimated Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

X'iscal

Year
Ended

2004
2005
2006
2007

2008
2009
2010
20lt
2012
2013

Total
Assessed

Total
Direct
Tax
Rate

Estimated
Actual

Taxable
Value

262,254,323 $

288,237,699
309,552,578
349,163,837

309,480,644
294,652,169
336,2r2,168
332,838,865

343,818,578

365,340,602

7,841,887 $
24,059,465
29,490,934
39,683,193
46,857,621
4,949,924

10,236,424

4,$J$:,829

1,696,935

14,487,492

254,412,436
2,64,178,233

280,061,644
309,480,644
262,623,023
289,702,345
325,975,744

328,202,036
342,121,743

350,853,1 l0

0.4236 $

0.4388

0.4288
0.4102
0.3843

0.4038

0.4310

0.4445
0.4445
0.4445

254,412,436
264,178,233
280,061,644

309,480,644

262,623,023
289,702,345
325,975,744

328,202,036
342,121,743

350,853,1 l0

Assessed
Valuer as a

Percentage of
Actual Value

103.08%

t09.tt%
trO.s3%
tt2.82%
117.84%
107.7t%
l03.l4Yo
l0l.4lYo
100.50%

lO4.l3o/o

Less:

Tax Exempt
Real Propertv

Total Taxable
Assessed

Value

$

Source:
Note:

Scurry County Appraisal District
Assessed values are detennined as of January 1, and relate to taxes levied on the first day of the following fiscal year.
Assessed value is equal to 100% of estimated value. All property is assessed the same rate regardless of real or personal property, commercial,
residential, or industrial.

'Includes tax-exempt propefty.
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City of Snyder Tax Rate Scurry County

City of Snyder, Texas

Property Tax Ratesl

Direct and Overlapping2 Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Overlapping Tax Rates

SISD Western Texas College Scurry County Hospital
Debt

Operating Service
Debt

Total Operating Service
Debt

Total Operating Service
Debt

Total Operating Service
Debt

Total Operating Service Total

Total

Direct &
Overlapping

Rates

Fiscal
Year

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
20t3

0.4236
0.4388

0.4288
0.4102
0.4123
0.4038
0.4310
0.444s
0.4445
0.4445

0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

0.4236
0.4388

0.4288
0.4t02
0.4123
0.4038

0.4310
0.4445
0.4445
0.4445

0.4890

0.4872
0.4884

0.2780
0.2470
0.3210
0.3375
0.3559

0.2790
0.2790

0.002

0.004

0.002

0.0174
0.000

0.0467

0.0435

0.0430

0.0346

0.0346

0.4909
0.4909
0.4909

0.29s4
0.2470

0.3677

0.3810

0.3989

0.3136

0.3136

1.5000

1.5000

1.5000

1.0400
1.1015

1.0400

1.0400

1.0400

1.0400

1.0400

0.1900
0.1900
0. l 800

0.0750
0.0615
0.1240
0.1240
0.1240
0.1240
0.1240

1.6900

1.6900

1.6800

1.1 150

1.1630

1.t640
1.1640
1.1640

1.1640

1.1640

0.1200

0.1263
0.1341
0.t282
0.1t74
0.1520

0.t523
0.2114
0. r 858

0.2000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000
0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000
0.000

0.000

0.1200

0.t263
0.1341
0.1282
0.1174
0.r520
0.t523
0.21t4
0.1858

0.2000

0.2700
0.2700
0.2700
0.2100
0.2064

0.0000
0.0000
0.0000

0.0000
0.0000

0.2700
0.2700
0.2700
0.2100
0.2064

2.7245
2.7460
2.7338
1.9488

1.9397

2.3s75
2.3983
2.4888
2.3179
2.328s

Source: Scurry County Tax Collector, Snyder Independent School District, and Western Texas College

rTax 
rate is per $100 oftaxable assessed value

2Overlapping 
rates are those of local and county governments that apply to property owners within the City of Snyder. Not all overlapping rates apply to all

City of Snyder property o\ilners (e.g., the rates for special districts apply only to the proportion of the government's properly owners whose propefy is located
within the geographic boundaries of the special district).
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City of Snydero Texas
Principal Property Taxpayers
Fiscal Year End 2013 and 2004
(amounts expressed in thousands)

2013

Rank

Percentage of
Total Taxable

Assessed
Value

2004

RankTaxpayer

Comerica Leasing Corp.
Centrilifr/Baker Hughes

HIEHotelLLC
Cudd Pumping Services

Oncor Electric Delivery
Spirit SPE US
Borger Hospitality
Wal-Mart Stores

Grimmett Bros. Inc.
BNSF Railway Company
Southwestern Bell
YZ Industries
United Supermarket Ltd.
Snyder Nat. Bank
Key Enerry
Cox Communications
United Supermarket

Big Country Chewolet

Totals

Source: Scurry County Appraisal Disfict

1

2

J

4
5

6

7

I
9

l0

$

Taxable
Assessed

Value

7,141
5,776

4,750
4,151

3,766

3,189
2,950
2,937
2,936
2,875

s 40,471

2.0%
r.6%
t.4%
r.2%
1,.1%

0.9o/o

0.8o/o

0.8%
0.8o/o

0.8o/o

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0o/o

0.0%
0.0%

$

Taxable
Assessed

Value

3,734

2,268

4,487

2,342

3,059

1,869

2,026
1,986

1,906

1,722

s 25,399

Percentage of
Total Taxable

Assessed
Value

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
l.5o/o

0.OVo

0.0%
09%
0.0Vo

0.0%
1.8%
0.g%o

7.2o/o

0.7v,
0.8%
0.8%
0.7%
0.7%

7.80

;

;

;
4

3

9

6
7

I
10

Il.s%o
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City of Snyder, Texas
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collections within the
Fiscal Year of the Lew Total Collections to Date

Fiscal Year

Ended

2004
200s
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
20tl
2012
20t3

Total Tax
Levy for

Fiscal Year
Percentage

ofLevy
Collections in

Subsequent YearsAmount

1,005,103

1,037,433

1,109,974
1,175,245
1,243,279
1,347,969
l,43l,0gg
1,569,390

1,676,669
1,781,214

Amount

Percentage

ofLevy
$$ss 1,049,057

1,081,100

1,146,301

l,20g,l2g
1,274,579

1,383,865

1,492,466
1,619,003

1,719,042
1,822,737

95.8%

96.0%

96.8%

97.3%
97.5o/o

97.4%
9654%
96.99%
97.54%
97.72%

40,272

40,731

33,061
29,449
27,49A
30,587

45,189
40,278
28,564

1,045,375

1,078,164
1,143,035

1,204,694
1,270,769
1,378,555

1,476,299
1,609,658

r,745,232
1,791,214

99.6%
99.7%
99.7%
99.7%
99.7o/o

99.6%
99.6%
99.s%
99.2%
97.7Yo
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2005

Cþ ofSnyder, Texas
Taxable Sales by Category
Last Ten Calendar Years

(arnounts expressed ìn thousands)

2006 2007
Calendar Year

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Construction

MiningiQuarrying/Oil & Gas Exhaction
Manufacturing
Wholesale Trade
Transportation/ Warehousing
Retail Trade

Information
Finance/Insurance

Real Estate/Rental/Leasing

Professional/ScientificÆechnical Services

Admin/Support/Waste Mgmg/Remediation Serv

Educational Services

Health CarelSocial Assistance

ArtsÆntertainment/Recreation

AccomodationÆood Services

Other Services (except Public Administation)
Other
Tot¿l

City direct sales tax

Source: State Comproller of Texas

$

2004

3,255 $

175,882

1,430

6,194

45,794

6,161
157

4,552
540

1,042

25

tt,439
5,770

34

3,510 $

311,339

I,276
7,441

26

52,762

8,15 I
27

6,369

547

903

I
28

148

12,691

6,039

3,917 $

518,219

2,500

8,107

15

59,1 l6
7,351

5,794

602

934

6

34

77

14,095

6,394

4,739 $

642,397

6,736

10,193

9

60,896

4,447

28

4,179

s96
1,315

5

43

200

15,744

7,398

5,940 $

389,733

7,422

12,946

71,108

3,661

36

4,994

507

1,435

23

177

139

16,949

8,047

5,310 $

158,386

7,407

9,475

25t
63,205

3,279

35

4,458
386

l,0gg
13

185

2t6
16,069

6,819

6,444 $

588,193

8,526

8,341

70

66,797

3,292

4T

4,215

354

1,274

9

238

t20
17,044

7,934

7,441 $

703,643

13,818

12,003

123

73,668

3,765

92

5,096

557

1,157

6

150

109

18,293

8,717

7,759 $
733,093

16,898

11,730

56

78,338

4,005

130

6,508

561

762

J

186

308

20,077

9,535

6,276

398,771

14,130

9,348
83

60,380

3,1 88

30

6,030

471
528

150

338
163,353

7,450

s _26226s_$_11I,25!_ $ _6r?,r6t_$ 75S,els $_123,01?_ $_2?6ff:_ S _?o,ïqz_$__q$él!_ S_qgs,949_s _6ro,t 6_

1.50o/o 1.50o/o 150% 1.50% 1.50o/o 1.50o/o l.5o% l.5o% l.soyo l.5o%
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Governmental Activities

City of Snyder, Texas
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(amounts expressed in thousands, except per capita amount)

BusÍness-Type Activities

Water
Sewer
Bonds 0ther

$ 5,850 $

5,310

4,745
4,L55
3,545
2,905
5,812

5,063

4,304
3,514

$

2,985
2,945

Fiscal
Year

2004
2005
2006
2007

2008
2009
2010
20tt
2012
2013

General
Obligation

Bonds
Capital
Leases

Total
Primary

Government

Percentage
of Personal

Incomer Capital
Capital
Leases

Per

$$$ 5,850

5,310

4,745
4,155
3,545
2,905
5,812
5,063

7,289
6,459

3.26%
2.96%
2-640/o

2.31%
1.97%
I.62Yo

2s9%
2.25o/o

2.680/o

2.38o/o

$ 543
492
440
385

329
269
519
452
639

567

Note: Details regarding the city's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

tSee the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics for personal income and population data.
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City of Snyder, Texas
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(amounts expressed in thousands, except per capita amount)

Fiscal
Year

General
Obligations

Bonds

Percentage of
Estimated

Actual Taxable
Valuer of
Property

Per
Capita'

2004
200s
2006
2047

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00Yo

0.00%
0.00Yo

Note: Details regarding the city's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

tSee the Schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property for property value data.
2 Population data can be found in the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics
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City of Snyder, Texas
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of September 30, 2013
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Debt
Outstandíng

Estimated
Percentage
Applicablel

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
DebtGovernmental Unit

Debt repaid with properly taxes:

City of Snyder direct debt
Scurry County
lVestern Texas College
Snyder Independent School District
Scurry County Hospital District

$$
15,455

24,880
2,910

t00%
15.43%o

0%
16.lïYo
15.43%

2,385

4,026
449

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 43,245 $ 6,859

Sources:

- Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Scurry County Appraisal District.

- Debt outstanding data provided by the individual entities.

Note:
Overþping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the city. This schedule

estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping govemments that is bome by the residents and businesses

of the cþ of Snyder. This process recognizes that, when considering the government's ability to issue and repay long-term

debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not

imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overþping govemment.

'The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages

were estimated by deterrrining the portion of the cþ's taxable assessed value that is within the governments boundaries and

divirling it by the city's total taxable assessed value.

75



2004 200s 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 20t3

City of Snyder, Texas
Legal Debt Margin Information

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(amounts expressed in thousands)

X'iscal Year

$24,752 $25,441 $ 26,418 $ 28,006 $ 31,886 $ 35,020 534,645 $ 33,748 $34,552 $ 36,534

924,752 525,441 $26,418 $28,006 $31,886 $ 35,020 $34,645 $33,748 $34,552 $ 36,534

0.0o/o 0.0o/o 0.0o/o 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0o/o 0.0o/o 0.0Y"

$ 350,853

14,497

$ 365,340

36,534

DebtLimit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as apercentage of debt limit

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2013

Taxable Assessed Value
Add Back exempt properly

Total Assessed Value

Debt limit (10% of total assessed value)
Debt applicable to limit:

General obligation bonds

Legal debt margin

Note: Under state finance law, the City of Snyder's outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed 10 percent of total assessed property value. By law, the general
obligation debt subject to the limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying general obligation bonds.

$ 36,534

76



City of Snydero Texas

Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds
Water &

Sewer
Charges

and Other

Less:
Operating
Exnenses

Net
Available
Revenue

Debt Service
Principal Interest Coverage

Fiscal
Year

2004
2005
2006
2007

2008
2009
2010
20tL
2012
2013

480,000 $
540,000
565,000
590,000
610,000
640,000

325,000
755,000
755,000
785,000

26'1,263
230,198
207,604
183,812

159,282
137,786
42,218

188,560

138,303
tt6,28l

$ 4,025,820 $
4,303,167
4,502,954
4,557,246
4,521,210
4,320,129
4,647,640
5,399,028
6,or2,7gg
5,957,620

3,033,138 $
2,ggg,714
3,749,224
3,114,795
3,299,151
3,473,424
3,617,ggg
4,055,157
4,r88,779
4,790,613

992,682 $
1,303,453

753,630
r,443,051
r,222,059

846,705
1,029,742

r,343,971
1,824,020
1,177,007

1.33

1.69

0.98
r.86
1.59

1.09

2.80

1.42

2.04
1.3 I

Note: Det¿ils regarding the govemmenfs outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial

statements. Water & Sewer Charges and Other includes investment earnings but not tap fees. Operating expenses

do not include interest or depreciation.
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Population

(in thousands)
Personal
Income

City of Snyder, Texas
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per
Capita

Personal
Income Aee

Unemployment
Rate

Fiscal
Year

2004
2005

2006
2007

2008
2009
2010
201 I
20t2
20t3

10,783 $

10,783

10,783

10,783

10,783

10,783

11,202
Ir,202
I1,400
11,400

179,505 $

179,505

179,505

179,505

179,505
179,505

224,813
224,813
271,913
271,913

16,647

16,647

16,647

16,647

16,647
16,647

20,069
20,069
23,852
23,852

Median School
Enrollment

4,143
4,290
4,606
4,816
5,306

5,244

5,066

5,027
7,216
7,573

36.0

36.0

36.0

36.0

36.0
36.0

34.5

34.5

33.9

33.6

5.58Vo

4.20Yo

s.00%
4.80Yo

4.70o/o

6.80%
6.42%
5.40%
4.30Vo

4.60Yo

Data Sources: U.S. Census, Snyder Independent School District, Western Texas College, Texas Workforce Commission.

Note: Population, median age, education level information and personal income are based on 2010 census.
Unemployment rate information is an adjusted yearly average. School enrollment is based on the census as of September 30.
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City of Snyder, Texas
Principal Employers

Fiscal Year End 2013 and 2004

2013
Percentage

of Total City
Emplover

Snyder ISD
Texas Deparfrnent of Criminal Justice
Globe Energy
Walton Construction
KinderMorgan
Cogdell Memorial Hospital
Patterson UTI
United Supermarket
Scurry County
Baker Hughes

Total

Total

Source: Development Corporation of Snyder

* Information was not tracked to provide stated information.

Employees Rank

2004*

375

365
300
298
250
230
220
200
187

t70

I
2

J

4
5

6

7

I
9
10

3.45%
3.36%
2.760/o

2.74%
230%
2.tl%
2.02%
1.84%
t.72%
t.56%

2,220 23.860/o

Employees Rank

Percentage
of Total City
Employment

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
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CÍty of Snyder, Texas
Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function

Last Ten tr'iscal Years

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt 2012 2013
GENERAL FUND
Administration
Finance

Planning &.Zonng
Municipal Court
Accounting
Data Processing
Records Management
Police
Animal Control
Fire
Street

Total General Fund

WATER & SEWER
Sanitary Sewer
Wastewater Treatrnent
Treaûnent - Water
Distribution - Water
Utility
Total Water & Sewer Fund

SANITATION
Sanitation/Collection
Sanitationllandfill
Total Sanitation Fund

INTERNAL SERVICE
Central Garage

Total Central Garage

2

2

2
J

J

2
2

22
J

9
4

3322222222
4555555555
5555555555
4422222222
9999977766

25 26 23 23 23 2t 2t 21 20 20

)
5

2
)

20
J

9
4

)
5

2
1

20
1

9

4

)
4

2

J

2

5
)
J

2

5

2
)

2t
J

9

4

2

5

2
2

20
3

9

4

')

')

)
J

J

2
2

22
J

10

4

2

2
J

J

J

2
2

22

l0
4

2

2

2
J

3

2

2

22
J

l0
4

I
2

22

J

l0
4

20
J

9

4
44 47 47 47 48 52 53 s3 s3 53

5 555555555

I

6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

1lillt11llll11111l1l

1
.,I I

I I

85858686858382828681

12

TOTAL

Source: City of Snyder Human Resources Offrce
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City of Snyder, Texas
Operating Indicators by Í'unction

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

X'unction

Police
Physical arrests

Traffic violations
Fire

Number of calls answered
Inspections

Highways and steets
Street resurfacing (blocks)

Sanitation
Refu se collected (tons/day)
Recyclables collected (tons/mo)

Water
New connections

Water mains breaks
Average daily consumption

(millions of gallons)
Wastewater

Average daily sewage freabnent
(thousands ofgallons)

Sources: Various government deparmnents.

* Infonnation not available

lt9
l3

10r
l1

132
t3

135

l6
119

29

*
{.

1,403 1,387

63

1,562
46

341
132

tt2 tt4 64 79

1,100 876 930 1,1 19

1,156

82

1,5 l0
25

2004

6,673

200s

9t6
6,591

2006

903
6,650

2007

834
6,479

2008

827

6,057

s23
t32

115

2009

407

149

1,192
37

2010

812
6,157

20tt

4,829

2012

6434

372
63

80

tt7
27

1,325
33

923

2013

5358686s9 884

5,180

478
5601

363
19s

298
208

380
t32

393
ll5

550
87

177

439
113

144

t25
30

22222)2

87

2

140

1,033

55

100

t44
20

tl4
29

150

27

*
:*

*

1,094 1,089 1,184 984 99t
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City of Snyder, Texas
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

Function
Public Safety

Police:
Stations

Patrol units
Fire stations

Sanitation
Collection trucks

Highways and streets

Streets (miles)
Streetlights
Traffic signals
(controlled by CiÐ

Culture and recreation
Parks acreage
Swimmingpools

Water
\Mater mains (miles)
Fire hydrants
Maximumdaily capacþ

(thousands of gallons)
Sewer

Sanitary sewers (miles)
Storm sewers (miles)
Maximum daily treaünent capacity

(thousands of gallons)

2004 2005 2006

111

1,168

91

330

2007 2008 2009 2010 20tl 2012 2013

66

I
20
I

6

I
20

1

66666

1

20
1

I
T6

I

I
t6
I

I
16

I

I
19

I

I
t9

1

I
20

I

6

I
20

I

6

111

1,243
lll

1,175
111

1,168
111

1,190
111

1,180
111

1,177

1r1
1,177

lll
1,177

llt
1,177

126

1

t26
I

126
I

9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000

126
I

87
')

87
)

87

2

87
2

87
)

I

126
I

9l
330

126
I

87
')

126

91

334

87

2

126

1

126
I

126
1

9l
330

9t
330

9t
331

9l
424

9t
424

91

424

87

2

9t
404

9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000

87 87

2 2

2,310 2,310 2,310 2,310 2,310 2,310 2,310 2,310 2,310 2,310

Sources: Various city deparünents.
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